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Rules of Evidence
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2. JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

The Utah Court of Appeals has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Utah Code
Annotated §78a-4-103(2)(e).

3. ISSUES, STANDARD OF REVIEW, PRESERVATION

Issue I: Whether the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent is a recognized in Utah as a defense
against a charge of wiretapping under U.C.A. §77-23A-4.

Standard of Review: "The standard of review for a conclusion of law is one bf

correctness, giving no particular deference to the trial court's decision." State v. James,
819 P.2d 781 (Utah 1991) (Cert. denied).

Preservation: Appellant filed a Motion in Limine to include evidence of suspected
sexual abuse of her child as a defense to the wiretapping charge. The motion was denied.
Appellant subsequently pled guilty to a third degree felony wiretapping charge as part of
a conditional Sery plea in order to preserve this issue on appeal.

Issue I1: Whether, if the defense exists, the trial improperly analyzed Ms. Smith’s
proffered evidence of good faith and reasonable belief in suspected abuse by applying the
wrong legal standard.

Standard of Review: "The standard of review for a conclusion of law is one of

correctness, giving no particular deference to the trial court's decision." State v. James,

819 P.2d 781 (Utah 1991) (Cert. denied).
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Preservation: The trial court denied Appellant’s motion to allow the defense of

vicarious consent. Appellant subsequently pled guilty to a third degree felony
wiretapping charge as part of a conditional Sery plea in order to preserve this issue on
appeal.

4. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Teri Anne Smith was charged with three counts of Wiretapping or Unlawful
Interception of Communication. The “wiretapping” of her estranged husband, Greg
Smith, allegedly occurred on three dates: February 14, 2012; February 20; 2012; and
March 7, 2012. (R. at 1-2). During pretrial proceedings, Defense Counsel submitted a
Motion in Limine to admit evidence of Ms. Smith’s belief that Mr. Smith, the alleged
victim, was sexually abusing their toddler-aged daughter. (R. at 72-87). Defense Counsel
sought to admit this evidence as part of a defense under the Doctrine of Vicarious
Consent. /d. The Doctrine of Vicarious Consent allows parents to consent to the
recording of conversations or interactions others have with their minor child on behalf of
that minor child. Whether or not the Doctrine is a recognized defense to wiretapping is an
issue of first impression in Utah, but it has been adopted in several other jurisdictions
including many federal jurisdictions.

At a pre-trial hearing on Defense Counsel’s Motion in Limine, the Court refused
to admit the evidence of suspected child abuse and noted two concerns. (R. at 407). First,
the Court did not believe the defense was available in this jurisdiction. /d. Second, the
Court was concerned that, even if the defense did exist, it would not be applicable under

these circumstances because the device used to record the interactions was a continuous

6

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



e

)

listening device that recorded interactions other than those between Mr. Smith and the
minor children. /d. Following the Court’s refusal to admit the evidence, Ms. Smith
entered a conditional Sery plea to preserve these evidentiary concerns for appeal. (R. at
150).

S. RELEVANT FACTS

Teri Anne Smith was charged with three counts of Wiretapping or Unlawful
Interception of Communication. (R. at 1-2). The wiretapping of Greg Smith, allegedly
occurred on three dates: February 14, 2012; February 20; 2012; and March 7, 2012. On
February 14, 2012, Mr. Smith allegedly found a recording device in his child’s diaper or
clothing bag. /d. On February 20, 2012, Mr. Smith allegedly found a recording device that
had been placed in his child’s coat pocket. /d. And lastly, on March 7, 2012, Mr. Smith
allegedly found another recording device in his daughter’s bag. Id.

In an effort to establish a defense under the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent, Ms.
Smith filed a Motion in Limine, seeking to introduce evidence of suspected sexual abuse
of her daughter, not to prove the truth of the matters asserted, but as evidence of her good
faith belief that she was acting in the best interest of her children to protect them from
being sexually abused by Mr. Smith. (R. at 72-87) (See Addendum 1).

This evidence included Ms. Smith’s contact with Layton City Police Department
Detective Chad Jones, Division of Child and Family Services, the Children’s Justice
Center of Davis County (CJC-Davis), and Children’s Justice Center of Weber/Morgan
County, beginning January 24, 2012 and ending June 05, 2012. (R. at 226-237, 304-340)

(See Addendum 1). Ms. Smith also had her daughter examined by several medical

7

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



€

(]

professionals once she began to suspect her daughter was being sexually abused. (R. at
331-338) (See Addendum 1).

Ms. Smith’s interactions with Det. Jones included her initial report of suspected
sexual abuse; follow-up emails regarding her daughter’s unusual comments, behavior,
and medical concerns; concerns about images of pornography she discovered on her
home computer; and steps she was taking to ensure her daughter was receiving proper
medical care. (R. at 226-237, 304-340) (See Addendum 1). In addition, Ms. Smith had
her daughter interviewed by CJC-Davis staff and examined by their medical staff
following the initial reporting. (R. at 331-338) (See Addendum 1).

Ms. Smith also had her daughter examined by her pediatrician, a dermatologist,
physicians at Primary Children’s Medical Center, and ER staff at Ogden Regional
Medical Center. (R. at 331-338) (See Addendum 1). These examinations each occurred
subsequent to Ms. Smith observing rashes, bruises, and apparent vaginal swelling or
irritation on her daughter following scheduled visitations with Mr. Smith. (R. at 210-213)
(See Addendum 1). Furthermore, the child made several disconcerting comments that
were relayed to Det. Jones which included statements about sleeping in the same bed
with her father, showering naked with her father, putting things into her vagina, receiving
‘French’ kisses from her father, and reports of bleeding in her underwear. /d. The medical
examinations were unable to rule out sexual abuse as the root cause of the child’s medical
problems. /d. As such, Ms. Smith sought counseling for her daughter and filed for a

restraining order against Mr. Smith on February 10, 2012. (R. at 318) (See Addendum 1).

8
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On two separate occasions, May 2012 and June 2012, Det. Jones noted that the
Davis County Attorney’s Office declined to prosecute the allegations reported by Ms.
Smith. (R. at 329-330) (See Addendum 1).

On January 28, 2016, the District Court judge denied Ms. Smith’s motion, finding
the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent was not a recognized defense in Utah. (R. at 407). In
addition, the trial court noted that even if the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent were an
available defense it would not apply to Ms. Smith’s case as she used a continuous
recording device that recorded conversations and interactions beyond those between the
minor children and Mr. Smith. (R. at 407).

On January 28, 2016 Ms. Smith plead guilty to Count One as a conditional Sery
plea to preserve her right to appeal the evidentiary ruling. (R. at 150).

6. SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

During the pre-trial phase, Ms. Smith’s counsel filed a motion in limine to admit
evidence of suspected child abuse in order to support a defense of vicarious consent due
to a reasonable and good faith belief in the need to protect her child. (R. at 72-87) (See
Addendum 1). Defense Counsel argued the Court’s only responsibility was in
determining the availability of the defense and from then on it merely needed to act as
gatekeeper on the admissibility of the proffered evidence. (R. at 361-407). The judge
denied the motion citing the current non-availability of the defense in Utah and the lack
of applicability under the specific factual scenario of the instant matter. (R. at 407). These
conclusions were incorrect for several reasons: (1) the court did not necessarily preclude

the availability of the defense and the weight of persuasive authority favors adoption of
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the doctrine; (2) once the doctrine was adopted as a recognized defense, the Court only
needed to examine the evidence to meet a preponderance of the evidence standard; and
(3) the Court unnecessarily evaluated the weight and credibility of the evidence proffered
to support Ms. Smith’s vicarious consent defense.

The Court’s refusal to allow the defense was improper as the weight of persuasive
authority and policy arguments favor the adoption of the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent
in Utah. The Doctrine is allowed under the federal statute, which bears remarkable
similarities to the Utah statute, and outlined in federal case law similar to the instant
matter. The policy underpinnings of the doctrine, namely, allowing parents to protect
their minor children, is readily applicable in Utah case law and the case at bar.

Once the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent is a recognized defense under the Utah
wiretapping statute, the Court then needed to determine the admissibility of Ms. Smith’s
proffered evidence. The proffered evidence was specifically intended to demonstrate Ms.
Smith’s good faith and reasonable belief in a need to protect her children from further
abuse. Such preliminary issues are only subject to Utah Rule of Evidence 104, requiring
the Court to only examine whether a reasonable jury could find by a preponderance of the
evidence that the preliminary condition existed. However, The Court and State’s Counsel
erroneously applied the clear and convincing evidence standard to the proffered evidence
during the hearing on Ms. Smith’s motion. (R. at 382).

Because the Court erroneously concluded that the availability of the defense would
hinge on the specific facts of the case at bar, it proceeded to evaluate the weight and

credibility of Ms. Smith’s claims. (R. at 361-407). After weighing the credibility of Ms.
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Smith’s claim under the improper clear and convincing standard, the Court necessarily
concluded the defense would not, even if recognized by Utah law, apply to the facts and
evidence provided by Ms. Smith. (R. at 407).

7. DETAIL OF THE ARGUMENT

I. THE TRIAL COURT INCORRECTLY DENIED MS. SMITH’S MOTION
TO ADMIT EVIDENCE OF SUSPECTED SEXUAL ABUSE.

The trial court’s failure to admit Ms. Smith’s evidence of suspected child abuse was
an incorrect legal ruling for several reasons. First, the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent
should be recognized in Utah as a viable defense to a charge of wiretapping. Second,
once the defense is recognized, the elements of good faith belief and reasonableness
under the circumstances are issues for the trier of fact. State v. Lucero, 2014 UT 15, {19.
Lastly, Rule 104 of the Utah Rules of Evidence allows such preliminary issues of fact to
be admitted under a preponderance of the evidence standard, which Ms. Smith met. State
v. Poole, 2010 UT 25, §22.

The Court of Appeals reviews a trial court’s legal conclusions as to the admissibility
of evidence under a correctness standard. State v. Ramirez, 817 P.2d 774 (Utah 1991).
When reviewing a trial court’s legal conclusions for correctness, the appellate court
decides the matter for itself and does not defer in any degree to the trial judge's
determination of law. State v. Pena, 869 P.2d 932, 936 (Utah 1994). This is because
appellate courts have traditionally been seen as having the power and duty to say what
the law is and to ensure that it is uniform throughout the jurisdiction. /d. This is of
particular importance in issues of first impression, such as in the instant matter.

11
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A. The Doctrine of Vicarious Consent should be recognized in Utah as a
viable defense to a charge of wiretapping.

The vicarious consent doctrine has not been addressed by any state court in Utah.
However, various federal and state court holdings support the adoption of vicarious
consent as an exception to Utah Code § 77-23a-4. There are two main cases courts
discuss when deciding whether to adopt this doctrine, Pollock v. Pollock, 154 F.3d 601
(6th Cir. 1998), and Thompson v. Dulaney, 838 F. Supp. 1535 (D. Utah 1993). Both cases
adopted the vicarious consent doctrine as an exception to the federal wiretap statute. See
18 U.S.C. § 2511.

Thompson involved a case on remand by the Tenth Circuit Court concerning a
defendant who had made recordings of her ex-husband and their children. Thompson, 833
F. Supp. at 1537. The defendant tried to admit recordings that she had made between her
ex-husband and their children during a custody hearing in a Utah State court. /d. The
defendant was then sued by the ex-husband in a civil case for allegedly violating the
federal wiretap statute. Id at 1537-38. The District Court had previously dismissed the
claim, and the husband appealed the matter to the Tenth Circuit Court. /d at 1538. The
Tenth Circuit noted the defendant’s argument that “she consented to the tapping”
between her ex-husband and her children “as a parent acting in the best interests of her
minor children,” and remanded the wiretap claims to the District Court to address that
argument. Thompson v. Dulaney, 970 F.2d 744, 749 (10th Cir. 1992). On remand, the

District Court adopted the vicarious consent doctrine and stated the exception was
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“permissible under both [federal law] and applicable Utah law.” Thompson, 838 F. Supp.
at 1544.

In Thompson the defendant made many arguments for why she should be able to
vicariously consent on behalf of her minor children. She argued that “the rights
associated with being a parent are fundamental and basic rights and therefore, she should
be afforded wide latitude in making decisions for her children,” and that “Utah statutory
law gives parents the right to consent to legal action on behalf of a minor child in other
situations, such as marriage, medical treatment and contraception.” Id. She further argued
that “as the legal guardian of the children, Utah law allows her to make decisions on
behalf of her children” so that the “parental right to consent on behalf of minor children
who lack legal capacity to consent and who cannot give actual consent, is a necessary
parental right.” Id.

The District Court agreed and stated, “Utah law clearly vests the legal custodian of
a minor child with certain rights to act on behalf of that minor child.” /d. The court
further stated that in that instance, where the father was allegedly interfering with the
relationship between the defendant and her children, “or perhaps a more extreme example
of a parent who was making abusive or obscene phone calls threatening or intimidating
minor children, vicarious consent is necessary to enable the guardian to protect the
children from further harassment in the future.” Id (emphasis added). As such, the court
held that the defendant could vicariously consent on behalf of her children, stating, “[a]s
long as the guardian has a good faith basis that it is objectively reasonable for believing

that it is necessary to consent on behalf of her minor children to the taping of phone
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conversations, vicarious consent will be permissible in order for the guardian to fulfill her
statutory mandate to act in the best interests of the children.” Thompson, 838 F. Supp. at
1544. Therefore, the recording would then be lawful as at least one party, the minor child
through his parent, had consented to the recording. See 18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d); see also
Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b).

In the second case, Pollock v. Pollock, the court considered a lower court ruling
adopting the vicarious consent doctrine. The matter stemmed from a “bitter and
protracted child custody dispute” in which the defendant “taped certain telephone
conversations” between her children and her ex-husband and his wife. Pollock, 154 F.3d
at 603. The defendant argued she ““vicariously consented’ to the recording on behalf of
[her daughter], a minor child in her custody, because she was concerned that [the ex-
husband] was emotionally abusing” the daughter. Id. The defendant claimed that the
reason she recorded the telephone calls was because she believed her fourteen-year-old
daughter was being emotionally and psychologically “pressure[d]” by the ex-husband. /d.
The district court dismissed the 18 U.S.C. § 2511 claims and adopted the vicarious
consent doctrine as an exception under 18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d). Id at 605.

The Sixth Circuit reviewed Thompson, and other cases, and adopted the standard
in Thompson holding that “as long as the guardian has a good faith, objectively
reasonable basis for believing that it is necessary and in the best interest of the child to
consent on behalf of his or her minor child to the taping of telephone conversations, the
guardian may vicariously consent on behalf of the child to the recording.” Pollock, 154

F.3d at 610.The court stated that “there are situations, such as verbal, emotional, or
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sexual abuse by the other parent, that make such a doctrine necessary to protect the child
from harm.” Id at 610. While the court refused to place an age limit for which a parent
may vicariously consent for their child “as not all children develop emotionally and
intellectually on the same timetable,” they did note the need for such consent and
protection “is especially true in the case of children who are very young.” /d.

Both Thompson and Pollock explain the need for the vicarious consent exception
to wiretap statutes. The main concern of these cases is to protect the child from an
abusive situation with the other parent. The exact concern is at issue in the present case.

Even though these two cases adopted the vicarious consent doctrine for the federal
wiretap statute, 18 U.S.C. § 2511, the Utah wiretap statute’s consent provision, Utah
Code § 77-23a-4, is almost identical to that of the federal statute in substance. In addition,
the logical reasoning and policy concerns which led Thompson and Pollock to adopt the
doctrine are implicated in the instant matter.

The Utah statute provides:

A person not acting under color of law may intercept a wire, electronic, or

oral communication if that person is a party to the communication or ore of

the parties to the communication has given prior consent to the

interception, unless the communication is intercepted for the purpose of
committing any criminal or tortious act in violation of state or federal laws.

Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b) (emphasis added).
The federal statute provides:

It shall not be unlawful under this chapter [18 USCS §§ 2510 et seq.] fora
person not acting under color of law to intercept a wire, oral, or electronic
communication where such person is a party to the communication or
where one of the parties to the communication has given prior consent to
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such interception unless such communication is intercepted for the purpose

of committing any criminal or tortious act in violation of the Constitution or

laws of the United States or of any State.
18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d) (emphasis added). Both statutes allow for one-party consent to
any recording of a communication, which would make a concerned parent exempt from
liability under the wiretap statutes if they are able to vicariously consent for their minor
child.

Both federal courts and state courts have addressed whether to adopt the doctrine.
Few federal courts, and only one circuit court, have specifically addressed the vicarious
consent doctrine, and whether it applied to the wiretap statute. Almost all federal courts
who have addressed the doctrine went on to adopt it.! See Pollock v. Pollock, 154 F.3d
601, 610 (6th Cir. 1998); Dahl v. Dahl, 2013 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 22365, at 18-20. (D. Utah
Feb. 19, 2013), decided on other grounds, 744 F.3d 623 (10th Cir. 2014); Isaacson v.
Isaacson, 2011 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 37762, at 11 (W.D. Okla. Apr. 6, 2011); Babb v.
Eagleton, 616 F. Supp. 2d 1195, 1206 (N.D. Okla. 2007); Wagner v. Wagner, 64 F. Supp.

2d 895, 900 (D. Minn. 1999); Thompson v. Dulaney, 838 E. Supp. 1535, 1544 (D. Utah

1993).

Furthermore, sixteen state courts have addressed whether or not the vicarious
consent doctrine applied to their state statutes. Of those, twelve states found that there

was some kind of vicarious consent exception to their state’s wiretap statute. Silas v.

! From the Federal cases searched, vicarious consent for the wiretap statute was either adopted, referenced, or
declined to be addressed due to the matter being decided on other grounds. Defendant could not find any federal
cases explicitly declining to adopt the vicarious consent doctrine.
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Silas, 680 So0.2d 368, 371-72 (Ala. Civ. App. 1996); State v. Morrison, 203 Ariz. 489,
490-91 (Ariz. Ct. App. 2002); GJ G v. L K4, 2006 Del. Fam.Ct. LEXIS 92, at 31 (Del.
Fam. Ct. 2006); State v. Spencer, 737 N.W.2d 124 (Iowa 2007); Smith v. Smith, 2004-
2168, at 10 (La. App. 1st Cir. 9/28/08), 923 So. 2d 732; Griffin v. Griffin, 2014 ME 70, |
27,92 A.3d 1144; State v. Diaz, 308 NJ Super 504, 516 (N.J. Sup. Ct. App. Div. 1998);
People v. Badalamenti, 124 A.D.3d 672, 674 (N.Y. App. Div.) appeal granted, 2015

N.Y. LEXIS 798 (N.Y. Mar. 31, 2015); Kroh v. Kroh, 152 N.C. App. 347, 352-53 (N.C.
Ct. App. 2002); State v. Whitner, 399 S.C. 547,554 (2012); Lawrence v. Lawrence, 360
SW3d 416, 421 (Tenn. Ct. App. 2010); Alameda v. State, 235 S.W.3d 218, 223 (Tex.

Crim. App. 2007).

Only four of the states that have addressed vicarious consent for their state wiretap
statute have declined to adopt the doctrine. See Bishop v. State, 241 Ga. App. 517, 521
(Ga. Ct. App. 1999); Williams v. Williams, 603 N.W.2d 114, 115 (Mich. Ct. App. 1999);
State v. Christensen, 153 Wn.2d 186, 193-94 (Wash. 2004); West Virginia Dep’t of
Health & Human Resources v. David L., 192 W. Va. 663, 671 (1994) (Finding the
vicarious consent exception did not apply where a third party placed a recording device in
his ex-wife’s home. However, the Court did examine the proffered evidence as to the
father’s reasonable belief and refused the defense under other grounds.). Importantly, two
of the states declining to allow vicarious consent have state statutes requiring two-party
consent for a conversation to even be recorded. See Williams v. Williams, 603 N.W.2d

114, 115 (Mich. Ct. App. 1999) (declining to create a vicarious consent exception to the
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Michigan State statute); ¢f” Sullivan v. Gray, 324 N.W.2d 58, 60 (Mich. Ct. App. 1982)
(stating that the Michigan wiretap statute requires all parties to consent); State v.
Christensen, 153 Wn.2d 186, 193-94 (Wash. 2004) (finding no vicarious consent
exception as Washington State’s wiretap statute requires consent from all parties
involved). Moreover, one of these cases took place in Georgia, which has a state statute

that specifically outlines the procedures necessary for vicarious consent of minor child to

record phone calls. See Georgia Code Annotated § 16-11-66(d).

As outlined above, a significant majority of courts that have addressed the doctrine
of vicarious consent, both federal and state, have gone on to adopt it including the Tenth
Circuit. The weight of persuasive authority in favor of adopting the Doctrine of Vicarious
Consent clearly leans in favor of adopting the defense under Utah’s wiretapping statute.
In addition, the similarity of Utah’s wiretapping statute to the federal statute, gives rise to
an inference that similar exceptions and defenses should be available under both statutes.
Meaning, the federal case law adopting the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent as a defense to
wiretapping is persuasive authority that a similar defense ought to be made available

under the Utah statute.

The policy and reasoning behind the Vicarious Consent exception, to wiretapping
charges, relies heavily on the belief that parents have a significant interest in protecting
the health safety and welfare of the minor children under their care. The same policies
and concerns are broadly applicable, including in the instant matter. Under the Doctrine

of Vicarious Consent, the dividing line between an acceptable recording and an
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unacceptable wiretapping should be drawn along a similar boundary. Meaning, recording
of conversations involving one’s minor child should be evaluated based on the
reasonableness of the good faith belief in suspected abuse or the potential for serious
harm to the minor child. To support this policy of protecting very young minor children
from potential harm, the availability of the vicarious consent defense should be based on
whether the parent has a good faith and reasonable belief that such a recording is

necessary to protect the safety, health, and welfare of the minor child.

As such, the defense of vicarious consent under the wiretapping statute should be
recognized in Utah and in the instant matter. The policy and logical reasoning other
federal and state courts have cited in adopting the vicarious consent doctrine are
applicable to Utah and present in this matter. At the trial court, Ms. Smith argued that she
vicariously consented on behalf of her minor children to record conversations between
the children and Mr. Smith, as an exception under Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b). (R. at 72-
87,361-407). Both Thompson and Pollock explained that the need for the vicarious

consent exception was to protect children from an abusive situation with the other parent.

Similar to Thompson and Pollock, Ms. Smith was concerned that her toddler-aged
child was in danger of severe and ongoing sexual abuse at the hands of her father. (R. at
209-340). Ms. Smith could not be present during the father’s parent time and sought to
protect the vulnerable minor, make certain she was safe from any potential abuse at the
hands of her father, and if needed collect the necessary proof to provide to investigators.

Indeed, Ms. Smith testified as to these concerns being the motivating force behind any
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alleged wiretapping. The evidence sought to be admitted shows her belief was genuine
and based on conversations with her child and the child’s doctors and therapist. Under the
vicarious consent doctrine, Ms. Smith would be lawfully allowed to consent to the

recordings she attempted to make between her children and Mr. Smith.

B. Under the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent, Ms. Smith’s proffered evidence
was admissible.

The evidence proffered by Ms. Smith is not properly excluded under the Utah
Rules of Evidence. The admissibility of evidence is a question of law. State v. Mickelson,
848 P.2d 677, 684 (Utah Ct. App. 1992). Reviewing courts grant no deference to a trial
court's decision on that issue, but review it for correctness. /d. Under Utah Rule of
Evidence Rule 104, “[w]hen the relevance of evidence depends on whether a fact exists,
proof must be introduced sufficient to support a finding that the fact does exist.” Utah R.
Evid. 104(b). Under Rule 104, evidence is admissible before a jury if there is evidence
sufficient to support a finding of a preliminary issue of fact. State v. Lucero, 2014 UT 15,
4 19. It is not the province of the court to weigh credibility of the evidence submitted to
prove a preliminary issue of fact, the trial court is merely a gatekeeper to determining
whether a jury could find the preliminary issue of fact to be established by a
preponderance of the evidence. Id (emphasis added). As such, the trial court’s
examination of Ms. Smith’s proffered evidence was improper.

i. The trial court’s examination of Ms. Smith’s good faith and

reasonable belief under the circumstances was both unnecessary
and incorrectly conducted.

The factual analysis done by the trial court in examining the circumstances of Ms.
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Smith’s good faith and reasonable belief was erroneously conducted. Under the Doctrine
of Vicarious Consent, whether Ms. Smith had a good faith and reasonable belief in a need
to protect her children from further abuse is a preliminary issue of fact. The rules of
evidence generally do not apply to preliminary questions of fact which are to be
determined under Utah R. Evid. 104(a), such as the admissibility of evidence. Utah R.
Evid. 104(b)(1); State v. McArthur, 2000 UT App 23 (Utah Ct. App. 2000). As such,
once the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent is recognized, the good faith and reasonableness

of Ms. Smith’s belief need only be proven by a preponderance of the evidence.

In the instant matter, the trial court erred by examining the weight and credibility
of Ms. Smith’s proffered evidence and further erred by applying the wrong legal standard

to those examinations.

1. The court erred by examining the weight and credibility of
Ms. Smith’s claims as that is an issue for the trier of fact.

The trial court unnecessarily examined the weight and credibility of the evidence
proffered by Ms. Smith in support of her contentions of good faith and reasonable belief.
It is not the province of the trial court to examine the weight and credibility of evidence
offered as part of a rule 104 preliminary issues. Lucero, 2014 UT 15, § 19. Instead the
trial court simply acts as a gatekeeper by deciding whether or not a reasonable jury could,

from the proffered evidence, decide that a preliminary issue of fact had been established.

Id.

In this instance, the trial court went beyond that face-level examination and used
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those conclusions to erroneously deny Ms. Smith’s motion. The trial court specifically
noted, “I think [the doctrine of vicarious consent] has some potential viability if it were
applied in a proper case. . . I just don’t believe this is the proper case . . .” (R. at 407)
(Emphasis added). The court then noted it was denying Ms. Smith’s motion for that
reason. /d. By noting that this case was not the proper application of the doctrine, the
court acknowledged that it examined the factual circumstances surrounding Ms. Smith’s
claims of suspected abuse and then decided the defense should not be allowed. In that

sense, the trial court incorrectly acted as the trier of fact on a preliminary issue.

The trial court’s evaluation of the factual circumstances of Ms. Smith’s claims
hinged upon the trial court’s mistaken belief that the use of a continuous listening device
somehow made the defense of vicarious consent unavailable to Ms. Smith. At the pre-
trial hearing, the trial court focused much of their questioning of Ms. Smith’s defense on
a belief that the use of a continuous listening device, a device that could potentially pick
up conversations other than those between Mr. Smith and his minor child, meant Ms.
Smith had exceeded the scope of a defense of vicarious consent. (R. at 361-407). The trial
court believed that the defense of vicarious consent had only been applied to cases
involving telephonic recordings. (R. at 406). However, cases applying this particular
defense do not specifically limit the availability of the defense along those lines and, if
they did, that limitation would be an issue for the trier of fact. Whether or not Ms.
Smith’s use of a continuous listening device under the circumstances of this case was

reasonable and in good faith is an issue for the jury to decide.
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Several cases have applied the defense of vicarious consent in circumstances
beyond telephonic recordings and even in circumstances involving continuous listening
devices. State v. Duchow, involved parents who put a voice activated recording device in
their child’s backpack before he got on the school bus. State v. Duchow, 2008 WI 57
(Wis. 2008). In Duchow the parents were concerned that théir disabled son was being
bullied by the bus driver and implemented the use of the recording device in order to
assist them in protecting the interests of their disabled child who was unable to protect
himself. Id. In a criminal proceeding against the same bus driver for abusing this minor
child, the judge ruled the recordings were admissible against the bus driver and not
unlawfully obtained citing the vicarious consent exception. Id. In State v. Diaz, concerned
parents video-recorded their nanny whom they believed to be abusing their minor child
who was under her care. State v. Diaz, 308 N.J. Super. 504 (N.J. Super. Ct. App. Div.
1998). In a criminal proceeding charging the nanny with abuse of the minor child, the
nanny sought to suppress the recordings. /d. The court ruled that recordings were
admissible under the vicarious consent exception to the state wiretapping statute. /d. The
trial court specifically noted that vicarious consent exception under the federal statute
was properly applied to the state statute given the similarity in language between the state
and federal statute. Id at 510.

In Kroh v. Kroh, a concerned mother placed recording devices throughout her
home to record a father’s conversations with their minor children. Kroh v. Kroh, 152
N.C. App. 347 (N.C. Ct. App. 2002). In an appeal from a civil judgment against her

regarding the recordings, the appeals court noted, “[the defendant] presented some
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evidence showing that she undertook the taping of her husband to protect her children.
While this evidence is disputed, it nonetheless presents an issue of fact concerning her
motivations in recording . . . We therefore conclude that the trial court erred in granting
partial summary judgment to [the plaintiff].” Id at 353. In People v. Clark, a mother
placed a recording device in her disabled child’s backpack before he got on the school
bus. People v. Clark (Connie), 19 Misc. 3d 6 (N.Y. App. Div. 2008). In a criminal
proceeding against the suspected abuser, the defendant abuser sought to suppress the
recordings. /d. The court admitted the recordings applying the vicarious consent
exception and noted that keeping a particularly vulnerable child safe was of paramount
concern. Id at 10.

In these cases, the court examined the good faith and objectively reasonable
concerns of the individual placing the recording, but either in the context of summary
judgment in civil proceedings or to determine the admissibility of the recordings in a
criminal prosecution of the abuser. In the instant criminal matter, there is no procedural
rule that allows for a summary judgment-like motion against a criminal defendant as
criminal defendants have an absolute right to put their case to a jury of their peers. State
v. Moosman, 794 P.2d 474, 477 (Utah 1990). As such, the trial court’s examination of
Ms. Smith’s use of a continuous listening device was both inaccurate and unnecessary as
it unnecessarily narrowed the application of the doctrine by examining the weight and
credibility of Ms. Smith’s evidence, which is an issue that falls within the purview of the

jury and not the court to examine.

24

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



€

&

Additionally, similar to Diaz, Duchow, and Clark the Utah Wiretapping Statute
provides an exclusionary rule for communications intercepted in violation of the statute
and evidence derivative of any illegally intercepted communications. Utah Code
Annotated § 77-23a-9. Thus limitations on the vicarious consent doctrine, such as those
suggested by the trial court, would severely hinder the ability to prosecute those recorded
committing abuses such as those outlined by Diaz, Duchow, and Clark.

2. The court erred by applying the wrong legal standard to

the preliminary issue of fact regarding admissibility of
evidence.

The court improperly analyzed Ms. Smith’s reasonableness and good faith under
the circumstances. Under the proper legal standard, Ms. Smith’s proffered evidence
would have been admissible to establish the preliminary issue of fact. In analyzing the
admissibility of evidence with regard to a preliminary issue of fact, the proponent need
only meet a preponderance of the evidence standard. State v. Poole, 2010 UT 25, §22.
Ms. Smith, proffered significant evidence in support of her good faith and reasonable
belief in potential sexual abuse.

During the pre-trial phase, Ms. Smith submitted significant evidence and
information, which tended to establish her good faith and reasonable belief in a need to
protect her children from potential abuse. (R. at 209-340) (See Addendum 1). After her
toddler-aged daughter made several disconcerting statements regarding parent time with
her father and Ms. Smith noticed bruising, rashes, and irregularities on the child, Ms.
Smith became concerned that her very young minor child was being sexually abused by

her estranged husband. (R. at 226-337, 304-340) (See Addendum 1). Ms. Smith had her
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daughter examined by several medical professionals once she began to suspect her
daughter was being sexually abused. Ms. Smith’s reported her concerns to Det. Jones of
Layton City, Police Department. (R. at 331-338) (See Addendum 1). Her interactions
included her initial report of suspected sexual abuse; follow-up emails regarding her
daughter’s unusual comments, behavior, and medical concerns; concerns about images of
pornography she discovered on her home computer; and steps she was taking to ensure
her daughter was receiving proper medical care. (R. at 209-237, 304-340) (See
Addendum 1). In addition, Ms. Smith also had her daughter interviewed by CJC-Davis
staff and examined by their medical staff following the initial reporting. (R. at 331-338)

(See Addendum 1).

Ms. Smith had her daughter examined by her pediatrician, a dermatologist,
physicians at Primary Children’s Medical Center, and ER staff at Ogden Regional
Medical Center. (R. at 304-340) (See Addendum 1). These examinations each occurred
subsequent to Ms. Smith observing rashes, bruises, and apparent vaginal swelling or
irritation on her daughter following scheduled visitations with Mr. Smith. Furthermore,
the child made several disconcerting comments that were relayed to Det. Jones which
included statements about sleeping in the same bed with her father, showering naked with
her father, putting things into her vagina, receiving ‘French’ kisses from her father, and
reports of bleeding in her underwear. Id. The medical examinations were unable to rule
out sexual abuse as the root cause of the child’s medical problems. As such, Ms. Smith

sought counseling for her daughter and filed for a restraining order against Mr. Smith on
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February 10, 2012. On two separate occasions, May 2012 and June 2012, Det. Jones
noted that the Davis County Attorney’s Office declined to prosecute the allegations

reported by Ms. Smith. (See Addendum 1).

During the hearing on Ms. Smith’s motion in limine, both the Court and State’s
Counsel opined that the correct legal standard was “clear and convincing.” (R. at 382).
This was the standard relied on when deciding whether or not Ms. Smith had met her
burden of production on the preliminary issues of her good faith and reasonable belief. Id.
Clear and convincing is a more exacting standard than preponderance of the evidence. By
applying a more exacting standard to the evidence outlined above, the court improperly
denied admission of Ms. Smith’s evidence. The court improperly concluded, after
examining the proffered evidence under this more exacting standard, that this was not the
proper case to apply the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent. (R. at 407).

CONCLUSION

This Court should adopt the Doctrine of Vicarious Consent as a viable defense for
wiretapping allegations under Utah Code § 77-23a-4. The court, in both examining the
credibility and weight of the evidence and using the wrong evidentiary standard,
improperly denied Ms. Smith’s motion. The Court should remand for a new trial in

accordance with this holding.
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ADDENDUM 1:

(Defense’s Motion in Limine to Admit Evidence of Suspected Child Abuse and
Attachments)
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Rebecca Hyde Skordas (#6409) JAN 26 2016
SKORDAS, CASTON & HYDE, LLC L o
560 South 300 East Suite 225 ayton District Court

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Telephone: (801) 531-7444
Facsimile: (801) 531-8885
Attorney for Defendant

IN THE SECOND DISTRICT - FARMINGTON
IN AND FOR DAVIS COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH

THE STATE OF UTAH, FILED UNDER SEAL
Plaintiff, MOTION IN LIMINE TO
INTRODUCE EVIDENCE OF
V. SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE
TERI ANNE SMITH, Case No. 141701716
Defendant. Judge Robert Dale

Teri Anne Smith, through her counsel, Rebecca Hyde Skordas, hereby submits this
Motion in Limine to Introduce Evidence of Suspected Child Abuse. Ms. Smith seeks to admit
evidence of her good faith belief that Mr. Smith has sexually abused their children under the
vicarious consent theory to Utah Code § 77-23a-4.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Teri Anne Smith is currently charged with three counts of Wiretapping or Unlawful
Interception of Communication, all third degree felonies, under Utéh Code § 77-23a-4.
Specifically, the wiretapping allegedly occurred on three dates: February 14, 2012; February 20;
2012; and March 7, 2012. On February 14, 2012, Mr. Smith allegedly found a recording device
in his child’s diaper or clothing bag. See Detail Incident Report at 6, Incident Report #12-03620,

J, Lynch (May 16, 2014) (attached as “Exh. A”). On February 20, 2012, Mr. Smith allegedly

o 30 000209
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



€

€)

found a recording device that had been placed in his child’s coat pocket. See id. And lastly, on
March 7, 2012, Mr. Smith allegedly found another recording device in his daughter’s bag. See id.
at 8.

On March 15, 2012, Ms. Smith made certain statements at a hearing that she recorded
Mr. Smith’s conversations with their children. See Transcript of Hearing (“Transcript”), Smith v.
Smith, No. 114701250 (Mar. 15, 2012) (attached as “Exh. B”). Ms. Smith admitted she had
placed a “digital recorder into the diaper bag or other areas with the kids and passing that off to
Mr. Smith unbeknownst to him . .. .” Jd. at 52:1-14. Ms. Smith stated that she “took it under
[her] own advisement” to try and record Mr. Smith and she knew it was illegal to do so. /d. at
54:15-22.

Ms. Smith also testified as to her concern that Mr. Smith had been sexually abusing her
daughter. Id. at 8:9—-10:16; 11:12-12:20; 15:21-23:4; 26:22-31:18. Ms. Smith stated “I want to
protect my daughter and my son. [ want to know that they’re not — I want to know that he’s not
doing something inappropriate to her.” /d. at 8:9—12. Ms. Smith also testified that “I want to
protect the kids and I want to know that their best interests are taken care of.” Id. 9:1-4. Ms.
Smith further stated her concern and testified

I know that something is happening to her. I know by the physical evidence, I

know by the way that she is acting and her behavior. She is afraid of Greg. She is

saying that daddy’s naked. She’s saying these things that indicate it to Greg.

There’s no doubt in my mind, which is why we’re here today . . . I want the Court

to help me protect my children.

Id at 30:23-31:5.
i.  Evidence Sought to be Introduced

Ms. Smith seeks to introduce the following evidence, not to prove the truth of the matters

stated, but as evidence of her good faith belief that she was acting in the best interest of her
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children to protect them from being sexually abused by Mr. Smith. On January 24, 2012,
Detective Chad Jones, of the Layton Police Department, filed an Incident Report, #12-01466,
stating he had received a “Child Abuse Neglect Report” (“CANR™) “from the Division of Child
and Family Services” (“DCFS”). (Layton Police Department Incident Report, Incident #12-
01466 (“Incident Report #12-01466) (attached as “Exh. C"), at page 2). Detective Jones noted
Ms. Smith had reported that her daughter told her when she goes on visits with her father, Mr.
Smith, that she “sleeps in the same bed as he does” and Mr. Smith “had been showering with her
naked and that she had been putting objects inside her vagina,” and that “Greg French kisses™ the
daughter. Id. The case number 1851640 was assigned by DCFS. Id.

On January 26, 2012, Detective Jones filed a Supplemental Report for Incident #12-
01466, noting that Ms. Smith’s daughter had been interviewed and recorded the events of that
interview. Id. at 3—7. On January 27, 2012, Detective Jones filed Supplemental Report #2 for the
same incident noting he had received a concerned email from Ms. Smith. /d. at 8. On January 30,
2012, Detective Jones filed Supplemental Report #3 recording the contents of three more emails,
two from Ms. Smith, and one from her mother, Jan Houskeeper, with concerns that Ms. Smith’s
daughter told Ms. Houskeeper that Mr. Smith had been naked in bed with her. Id. at 9. On
January 31, 2012, Detective Jones filed Supplemental Report # 4 noting another email Ms. Smith
sent concerning more disturbing statements made by her daughter concerning possible abuse by
Mr. Smith. Id. at 10.

On February 1, 2012, Detective Jones filed Supplemental Report #5 reporting the events
of his meeting with the Davis County Attorney’s Office as well as a police report where Ms.
Smith called the police to investigate a large number of pornographic images she had found on

her computer. Exh. C at 11. Supplemental Report #6, filed on February 3, 2012, notes an email
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from Ms. Smith about a video she tried to record talking to her daughter about the incidents. 7d
at 13. Supplemental Report #7, filed February 8, 2012, notes that Mr. Smith would be
interviewed by Detective Jones concerning the abuse allegations. /d. at 14. Supplemental Report
#8, filed February 13, 2012, notes that Mr. Smith called Detective Jones and told him his
attoney advised him not to attend the interview. Id. at 15. The Report notes that Ms. Smith filed
a restraining order on February 10, 2012, against Mr. Smith. /d.

Supplemental Report #9, February 23, 2012, notes that Ms. Smith had contacted DCFS
concerning possible abuse. Id. at 17. Supplemental Report #10, February 27, 2012, notes that
Ms. Smith had contacted the reporting officer’s colleague concerning the possible abuse. Exh. C
at 18. Supplemental Report #11, March 20, 2012, notes that Ms. Smith had been taking her
daughter to a therapist concerning the abuse and another incident had been reported. /d. at 19.
Supplemental Report #12, April 2, 2012, notes that Ms. Smith had attempted to have her
daughter examined at Primary Children’s Medical Center and a report was generated by DCFS.
Id. at 20.

Supplemental Report #13, April 18, 2012, notes that another Incident Report had been
filed under the incident #12-06754. Id. at 21. Supplemental Report #14, April 18, 2012, notes
that Ms. Smith had decided to use an at-home semen test on her daughter’s fecal matter which
returned a positive result. Id at 23. The Report further notes that Ms. Smith filed another
allegation against Mr. Smith. Jd. Supplemental Report #15, April 19, 2012, notes that Ms. Smith
reported her daughter had been sexually abused and needed to be interviewed at the
Weber/Morgan County Children’s Justice Center. Id. at 24.

Supplemental Report #16, April 30, 2012, notes Detective Jones was notified by the

DCFS that Ms. Smith had taken her child to the Emergency Room at Ogden Regional Medical
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Center with the concern that her daughter had been sexually abused, and that the Doctor had
found no evidence of penetration, “but perhaps fondling.” Exh. C at 25. The Report further notes
that Detective Jones requested copies of the CIC reports and medical reports from the emergeﬁcy
room. /d. Supplemental Report #17, May 2, 2012, notes that Detective Jones discussed the
incident with the Davis County Attorney’s Office and advised them that he would be sending a
complaint questionnaire to review this incident and to request a summons to be issued for Mr.
Smith for one count of Felony-1, Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child. Id. at 26. Supplemental
Report #18, May 5, 2012, notes that the Davis County Attorney’s Office declined to prosecute
the incident “because of evidentiary concems.” /d. at 27.

On April 15, 2012, Officer D. Himle, of the Layton Police Department, filed an Incident
Report regarding Ms. Smith’s allegations of Mr. Smith sexually abusing their daughter. (Layton
Police Department Incident Report, Incident #12-06754 (*Incident Report #12-06754") (attached
as “Exh. D), at page 1-4). The Report noted allegations that Ms. Smith saw bruises and marks
on her daughter, that the daughter reported her mouth hurting, and that her vagina was swollen.
Id. The Report notes further remarks by the daughter that led Ms. Smith to believe there to have
been possible sexual abuse. Id. On April 17, 2012, Officer Himle filed a Supplemental Narrative
reporting on his follow-up conversation with Ms. Smith. Id. at 5. This Report also notes the
conversation concerning the at-home semen test used by Ms. Smith. Id.

On June 5, 2012, Detective Jones filed a Supplemental Report for incident #12-06754,
stating that incident 12-06754, and incident #12-01466, had been declined for prosecution by the

Davis County Attorney’s Office. Id. at 9.
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ARGUMENT

I. MS.SMITH SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO ADMIT EVIDENCE OF HER GOOD
FAITH BELIEF THAT MR. SMITH SEXUALLY ABUSED THEIR CHILDREN

Ms. Smith will argue she vicariously consented on behalf of her minor children to record
conversations between the children and Mr. Smith, as an exception under Utah Codé § 77-23a-
4(7)(b). The vicarious consent doctrine has not been addressed by any state court in Utah.
However, various federal and state court holdings support the adoption of vicarious consent as an
exception to Utah Code § 77-23a-4. There are two main cases courts discuss when deciding
whether to adopt this doctrine, Pollock v. Pollock, 154 F.3d 601 (6th Cir. 1998), and Thompson
v. Dulaney, 838 F.Supp. 1535 (D. Utah 1993). Both cases adopted the vicarious consent doctrine
as an exception to the federal wiretap statute. See 18 U.S.C. § 2511.

Thompson involved a case on remand by the Tenth Circuit Court concerning a defendant
who had made recordings of her ex-husband and their children. 838 F. Supp. at 1537. The
defendant tried to admit recordings that she had made between her ex-husband and their children
during a custody hearing in a Utah State court. /d. The defendant was then sued by the ex-
husband in a civil case for allegedly violating the federal wiretap statute. Id. at 1537-38. The
District Court had previously dismissed the claim, and the husband appealed the matter to the
Tenth Circuit Court. Id. at 1538. The Tenth Circuit noted the defendant’s argument that “she
consented to the tapping” between her ex-husband and her children “as a parcﬁt acting in the best

interests of her minor children,” and remanded the wiretap claims to the District Court to address
that argument. Thompson v. Dulaney, 970 F.2d 744, 749 (10th Cir. 1992). On remand, the
District Court adopted the vicarious consent doctrine and stated the exception was “permissible
under both [federal law] and applicable Utah law.” Thompson, 838 F. Supp. at 1544,

The defendant made many arguments for why she should be able to vicariously consent
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on behalf of her minor children. She argued that “the rights associated with being a parent are
fundamental and basic rights and therefore, she should be afforded wide latitude in making
decisions for her children,” and that “Utah statutory law gives parents the right to consent to
legal action on behalf of a minor child in other situations, such as for marriage, medical
treatment and contraception.” /d. She further argued that “as the legal guardian of the children,
Utah law allows her to make decisions on behalf of her children” so that the “parental right to
consent on behalf of minor children who lack legal capacity to consent and who cannot give
actual consent, is a necessary parental right.” Id.

The District Court agreed and stated that “Utah law clearly vests the legal custodian of a
minor child with certain rights to act on behalf of that minor child.” Id. The court further stated
that in that instance, where the father was allegedly interfering with the relationship between the
defendant and her children, “or perhaps a more extreme example of a parent who was making
abusive or obscene phone calls threatening or intimidating minor children, vicarious consent is
necessary to enable the guardian to protect the children from further harassment in the future.”
Id. (emphasis added). As such, the court held that the defendant could vicariously consent on
behalf of her children, stating that “[a]s long as the guardian has a good faith basis that it is
objectively reasonable for believing that it is necessary to consent on beh‘;alf of her minor
children to the taping of phone conversations, vicarious consent will be permissible in order for
the guardian to fulfiil her statutory mandate to act in the best interests of the children.”
Thompson, 838 F. Supp. at 1544. Therefore, the recording would then be lawful as at least one
party, the minor child through his parent, had consented to the recording. See 18 U.S.C. §
2511(2)(d); see also Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b)-

In the second case, Pollock v. Pollock, the court considered a lower court ruling adopting
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the vicarious consent doctrine. The matter stemmed from a “bitter and protracted child custody
dispute” in which the defendant “taped certain telephone conversations™ between her children
and her ex-husband and his wife. 154 F.3d at 603. The defendant argued that she ““vicariously
consented to the recording on behalf of [her daughter], a minor child in her custody, because she
was concerned that [the ex-husband] was emotionally abusing” the daughter. /d. The defendant
claimed that the reason she recorded the telephone calls was because she believed her fourteen-
year-old daughter was being emotionally and psychologically “pressure[d]” by the ex-husband.
Id. The district court dismissed the 18 U.S.C. § 2511 claims and adopted the vicarious consent
doctrine as an exception under 18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d). Id. at 605.

The Sixth Circuit reviewed Thompson, and other cases, and adopted the standard in
Thompson holding that “as long as the guardian has a good faith, objectively reasonable basis for
believing that it is necessary and in the best interest of the child to consent on behalf of his or her
minor child to the taping of telephone conversations, the guardian may vicariously consent on
behalf of the child to the recording.” Pollock, 154 F.3d at 610.

The court stated that “there are situations, such as verbal, emotional, or sexual abuse by
the other parent, that make such a doctrine necessary to protect the child from harm.” Id. at 610.
While the court refused to place an age limit for which a parent may vicariously consent for their
child “as not all children develop emotionally and intellectually on the same timetable,” they did
note that the need for such consent and protection “is especially true in the case of children who
are very young.” Id.

Both Thompson and Pollock explain the need for the vicarious consent exception to
wiretap statutes. The main concern of these cases is to protect the child from an abusive situation

with the other parent. Here, Ms. Smith was legitimately concerned that her child was being
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sexually abused by Mr. Smith. The evidence sought to be admitted shows this belief wés genuine
and based on conversations with her child and the child’s doctors and therapist. Admitting this
evidence will show Ms. Smith was acting in the best interest of her children by attempting to
record conversations between her very young, minor children, and Mr. Smith. Under the
vicarious consent doctrine, Ms. Smith would be lawfully allowed to consent to the recordings she
attempted to make between her children and Mr. Smith.

Even though these two cases adopted the vicarious consent doctrine for the federal
wiretap statute, 18 U.S.C. § 2511, the Utah wiretap statute’s consent provision, Utah Code § 77-
23a-4, is almost identical to the federal in substance and the same logical reasoning and policy.'
concerns which led Thompson and Pollock to adopt the doctrine are applicable.

The Utah statute provides that

A person not acting under color of law may intercept a wire, electronic, or oral

communication if that person is a party to the communication or one of the parties

to the communication has given prior consent to the interception, unless the

communication is intercepted for the purpose of committing any criminal or
tortious act in violation of state or federal laws.

Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b) (emphasis added).

The federal wiretap statute provides that

It shall not be unlawful under this chapter {18 USCS §§ 2510 et seq.] for a person
not acting under color of law to intercept a wire, oral, or electronic
communication where such person is a party to the communication or where one
of the parties to the communication has given prior consent to such interception
unless such communication is intercepted for the purpose of committing any
criminal or tortious act in violation of the Constitution or laws of the United
States or of any State.

18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d) (emphasis added). Both statutes allow for one-party consent to any
recording of a communication, which would make a concerned parent exempt from liability

under the wiretap statutes if they are able to vicariously consent for their minor child.
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Both federal courts and state courts have addressed whether to adopt the doctrine. Few
federal courts, and only one circuit court, have specifically addressed the vicarious consent
doctrine, and whether it applied to the wiretap statute. Almost all federal courts who have
addressed the doctrine went on to adopt it.! See Pollock v. Pollock, 154 F.3d 601, 610 (6th Cir.
1998); Dahl v. Dahl, 2013 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 22365, at 18-20. (D. Utah Feb. 19, 2013), decided
on other grounds, 744 F.3d 623 (10th Cir. 2014); Isaacson v. Isaacson, 2011 U.S. Dist. LEXIS
37762, at 11 (W.D. Okla. Apr. 6, 2011); Babb v. Eagleton, 616 F. Supp. 2d 1195, 1206 (N.D.
Okla. 2007); Wagner v. Wagner, 64 F. Supp. 2d 895, 900 (D. Minn. 1999); Thompson v.

Dulaney, 838 F. Supp. 1535, 1544 (D. Utah 1993).

Furthermore, sixteen state courts have addressed whether or not the vicarious consent
doctrine applied to their state statutes. Of those, twelve states found that there was some kind of
vicarious consent exception to their state’s wiretap statute. Silas v. Silas, 680 So.2d 368, 371-72
(Ala. Civ. App. 1996); State v. Morrison, 203 Ariz. 489, 490-91 (Ariz. Ct. App. 2002); GJ.G v.
L K.4,2006 Del.Fam.Ct. LEXIS 92, at 31 (Del. Fam. Ct. 2006); State v. Spencer, 737 N.W.2d
124 (lowa 2007); Smith v. Smith, 2004-2168, at 10 (La. App. 1st Cir. 9/28/08), 923 So. 2d 732;
Griffin v. Griffin, 2014 ME 70, § 27, 92 A.3d 1144; State v. Diaz, 308 NJ Super 504, 516 (N.J.
Sup. Ct. App. Div. 1998); People v. Badalamenti, 124 A.D.3d 672, 674 (N.Y. App. Div.) appeal
granted, 2015 N.Y. LEXIS 798 (N.Y. Mar, 31, 2015); Kroh v. Kroh, 152 N.C. App. 347, 352-53
(N.C. Ct. App. 2002); State v. Whitner, 399 S.C. 547,554 (2012); Lawrence v. Lawrence, 360
SW3d 416, 421 (Tenn. Ct. App. 2010); Alameda v. State, 235 S.W.3d 218, 223 (Tex. Crim. App.

2007).

! From the Federal cases searched, vicarious consent for the wiretap statute was either adopted, referenced, or
declined to be addressed due to the matter being decided on other grounds. Defendant could not find any federal
cases explicitly declining to adopt the vicarious consent doctrine.

10
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Only four of the states that have addressed vicarious consent for their state wiretap statute
have declined to adopt the doctrine. See Bishop v. State, 241 Ga. App. 517, 521 (Ga. Ct. App.
1999); Williams v. Williams, 603 N.W.2d 114, 115 (Mich. Ct. App. 1999); State v. Christensen,
153 Wn.2d 186, 193-94 (Wash. 2004); West Virginia Dep't of Health & Human Resources v.
David L., 192 W. Va. 663, 671 (1994). However, two of the states declining to allow vicarious
consent have state statutes that require more than one party’s consent for a conversation to be
recorded. See Williams v. Williams, 603 N.W.2d 114, 115 (Mich. Ct. App. 1999) (declining to
create a vicarious consent exception to the Michigan State statute); ¢f. Sullivan v. Gray, 324
N.W.2d 58, 60 (Mich. Ct. App. 1982) (stating that the Michigan wiretap statute requires all
parties to consent); State v. Christensen, 153 Wn.2d 186, 193-94 (Wash. 2004) (finding no
vicarious consent exception as Washington State’s wiretap statute requires consent from all
parties involved). Moreover, Georgia has a state statute specifically addressing parental consent
for their minor child. See GA. CODE ANN. § 16-11-66(d). This shows that a large majority of

courts that have addressed the doctrine, both federal and state, have gone on to adopt it.

Most of these cases involve recordings of oral communications over the telephone.
However, there should be no difference between a recording of a telephone conversation and a
recording using a listening device for the vicarious consent doctrine. The statute itself does not
include any different standard for a recording over a telephone or over a listening device. In fact,
the federal wiretap statute states that “[i]t shall not be unlawful under this chapter . . . fora
person not acting under color of law to intercept a wire, oral, or electronic communication where
such person is a party to the communication or where one of the parties to the communication
has given prior consent to such interception ....” 18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d) (emphasis added).

Likewise, the Utah wirctap statute states that “[a] person not acting under color of law may

11
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intercept a wire, electronic, or oral communication if that person is a party to the communication
or one of the parties to the communication has given prior consent to the interception. . ..” Utah

Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b) (emphasis added).

Neither statute explicitly references telephone recordings at all. Both, however, state that
prior consent will allow a person to record a wire recording,. electronic recording, or an oral
recording. Therefore, it follows that if a parent is able to vicariously consent for their minor child
to make a telephone recording under either 18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(d) or Utah Code § 77-23a-
4(7)(b), then they are able to vicariously consent to make any other recording as long as the

communication is an oral communication.

Furthermore, parents should be able to vicariously consent on behalf of their minor
children by using a listening device even if the court finds that there is a difference between
cases that allow for a telephone recording and any other type of recording of an oral
communication. Defendant was able to find sixteen states that addressed the vicarious consent
doctrine. Of those states, only five cases were found that addressed a recording that wasn’t a
telephone communication. However, of the cases adopting vicarious consent, there were no cases
found to explicitly decline allowing vicarious consent because the recording was not a telephone

recording.

Four of the five cases allowed a non-telephone recording under the vicarious consent
doctrine. For example, in State v. Duchow, the court allowed the doctrine when a child’s parents
“put a voice-activated recording device in [their child’s] backpack before he got on the school
bus.” 2007 Wisc. App. LEXIS 329 at 3, 46 (Wisc. Ct. App. Apr. 3, 2007), rev'd on other

grounds, 2008 WI 57, 4 2 n.4 (2008). In State v. Diaz, the court allowed the audio portion of a

12
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recording through the doctrine when concerned parents secretly videotaped their child’s nanny to
see if the child was being abused. 308 N.J. Super. 504, 50607, 515-16 (N.J. Super. Ct. App.
Div. 1998). In Kroh v. Kroh, the court allowed the doctrine when a wife placed tape recorders in
the family home to record her husband’s conversations with her children. 152 N.C. App. 347,
349, 352-53 (N.C. Ct. App. 2002). And in People v. Clark (Connie), the court allowed vicarious
consent for a disabled child when a mother placed an audio recording device in her child’s

backpack before he got on the school bus. 19 Misc. 3d 6, 7, 9-10 (N.Y. App. Div. 2008).

The only case found that did not allow a non-telephone recording for the vicarious
consent doctrine was for reasons other than the type of recording device. In Lewton v.
Divingnzzo, the mother placed a teddy bear, “Little Bear,” with a recording device in the other
party’s house while the child was not present. 772 F. Supp. 2d 1046, 1053, 57 (D. Neb. 2011).
The PlaintifT testified the child “owned s.everal Little Bears,” and that she “would find more than
one in the house at a time, and [the child] would leave a Little Bear . . . when she left.” Id. at
1053. A second Plaintiff testified the child had brought Little Bear for a family dinner, and
“[a)fterwards, the toy was left in [Plaintiff’s] van for at least 4-5 days, during which time he had
many conversations.” Id. A third Plaintiff “was responsible for transportation and drove [the
child] from his house to [the defendant’s] house, and those conversations would have been
recorded. [Plaintiff] recalled that [the child] may have left Little Bear in her car over a weekend,
during which time [the child] was not present.” Id. at 1054. A fourth Plaintiff, a therapist,
testified “[s]he discovered that some of her own conversations had been recorded when [another
Plaintiff] came into the office for a session with [the child]. This revelation was very upsetting
because other clients came into the office, she had been talking to other patients, and those

conversations were recorded.” Id. at 1055.

13
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The court found that “[e]ven assuming (without deciding) that [defendant] could legally
give ‘vicarious consent’ on [her child’s) behalf, the uncontrovcrte& evidence shows that the
bugging of [the toy] accomplished much more than simply recording oral communications to
which [the child] was a party.” Id. at 1057. “Rather, the device was intentional.ly designed to
record absolutely everything that transpired in the presence of the toy, at any location where it
might be placed by anybody. The evidence demonstrates conclusively that the device recorded
many oral communications made by each of the plaintiffs, to which {the child] was not a party.”
Id.. The listening device had been recording in the houses of the ex-husband, the therapist, and
various third parties, from January 1-June 3 of that year, approximately 155 total days. Id. at

1060.

Lewton is different than the matter iat hand because more than the alleged abuser was
recorded, the manner in whfch the recording were taken, the reason for the recordings, and the
length of time the recordings took place. Ms. Smith stated she recorded parent time only with
Mr. Smith and the children, rather than a continuous recording outside of the children’s presence.
She placed the recording devices where the children would be, in their diaper bag, overnight bag,
and on their person. The placing of the device in each of these places attempted to assure that the
child would be in the presence of the device, and would also ensure that the device was returned
when the parent time was over. The recording devices were meant to record only conversations
between Mr. Smith and the children, rather than any other conversations without the children

present.

Both sets of cases, those that involve a telephone recording and those that involve a non-
telephone recording, clearly display the main purpose of the vicarious consent doctrine: to allow

parents to protect their children. There is nothing to explain why a non-telephone recording

14
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would not be allowed if a telephone recording would be admitted. Ms. Smith was in line with the
policy considerations of the vicarious consent doctrine, to protect her children against sexual
abuse by Mr. Smith. Ms. Smith had a good faith belief that her children were being sexually
abused during Mr. Smith’s parent time, not during phone calls while the children were present

with Ms. Smith. Thus, Ms. Smith attempted to record their conversations during parent time.

The policy and logical reasoning other federal and state courts have cited in adopting the
vicarious consent doctrine are present in this matter. This Court should admit the evidence
showing Ms. Smith’s good faith belief that she was acting in the best interest of her children

through the vicarious consent doctrine for Utah Code § 77-23a-4(7)(b).
CONCLUSION

This Court should adopt the vicarious consent doctrine for Utah Code § 77-23a-4 and
allow the admittance of the evidence showing Ms. Smith’s good faith belief that Mr. Smith was

sexually abusing their children.

DATED this 14" day of January, 2016.
SKORDAS, CASTON & HYDE, LLC
/s/ Rebecca H. Skordas

Rebecca H. Skordas
Attorney for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 14" day of January, 2016, I electronically filed a true and
correct copy of the foregoing MOTION IN LIMINE TO INCLUDE EVIDENCE OF
SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE, to the following:

Davis County Attorney’s Office

800 West State Street
Farmington, UT 84025

/s/ Christine Wilson, Paralegal

Skordas, Caston & Hyde, LLC
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05/16/14 701
12:08 Detail Incident Report . Page: 1

Incident #: 12-03620

LAW INCIDENT:

———— - o~ ot e e e

Nature: ASSIST CITIZEN Address: 2741 N 1825 E

Location: City: LAYTON ST: UT "Zip: 84041
Offénse Codes: COMM . .

Received By: NELSON,D How Received; NON-EMERGENCY, Agency: LPD
Rspndg Officers: X LYNCH, JOHN . )
Rspnsbl Officer: X LYNCH,JOEN Disposition: CHARGES PENDING on 04/17/14

When Reported: 16:11:12 02/27/12
Occurred; Betweer 18:00:00 02/14/12 and 18:00:00 02/20/12

Rssigned_ To Detail Date_Assigned Status Status_Date Due_Date

— s e e e o e S e e e e e o o e e

- o 2 e o 2 o e e S —— e o et e e e e e e
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Call Number: 594797
Reported:
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05/16/14 ' 701
14:08 Detail Incident Report Page: 2

Incident $#: 12-03620

VICTIMS:

NAME: SMITH, GREGORY T. Name Number: 83499
Race: W Sex: M DOB: 117/22/7s ’ ’
Address: 2741 N 1825 E, LAYTON, UT 84041

Home Phorie: (801)773-1050 Work Phone: (801)395-8215
WITNESSES:
NAME: SMITH, LARRY T. Name Number: 131253

Race: W Sex: M DOB: 01/25/49
Address: 2741 N 1825 E, LAYTON, UT 84041

Home Phone: (801)771-4Q97 Work Phone: ( ) -
SUSPECTS:
NAME: SMITH, TERI A. Name Number: 118471

Race: W Sex: F DOB: 04/19/77 Height: 5'06" Weight: 125 Hair: BLK Eyes: GRN
Address: 3205 S TETON DR, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84108
Home Telephone: (801)791-7463 Work Telephone: ( ) -
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05/16/14
14:08

Incident #: 12-03620

- — " 4 S o . . o e e e . o e

Item Type: Recorder
Item/Brand: COBY
Serial Number:
Quantity: 1

Owner ID Number:

Item Type: Recorder
Item/Brand: digital
Serial Number:
Quantity: 1

Owner ID Number:

Item Type: Recordex
Ttem/Brand: unk
Serial Number:
Quantity: 1

Owner ID Number:
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Detail Incident Report

Meas:

Meas:

Meas:

Evidence Number:
Model: CXR 180-2G
Colox: /

Evidence Number:
Model:
Color: BLK /

Evidence Number:
Model: USB recorderxr
Color: SIL /

701
Page: 3

30670

30807

33631

000229



€&

05/16/14
14:08

Incident £: 12-03620

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

—— ———— — . — " —

Item Type: Recorder
Item/Brand: COBY DIGITAL
Serial Number: 05210007444
Characteristics:

Quantity: 1

Ouwner ID Number: 118471

51
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

701
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Property Number: 68729
Model: CXR180-2G
Colox: / .

Meas:* Total Value: 100.00
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05/16/14 701
14:08 Detail Incident Report Page: 6

Incident #: 12-03620

18:02:59 02/27/2012 - LYNCH,J

Summary .

Greg t Smitb 11-22-75 found a recordex on and working in a diaper bag his
estranged wife, Teri Smith 04-19-77 had sent along with his two children. The
recorder had two files, one was a recording of his wife talking few minutes
prior to Greg picking up the children on 02-14-12. Greg had spotted the red
light through the side of the bag where the recorder was hidden in slit in the
lining. Teri told him some days later to return the recorder as it wasn't
her's. Greg found another recorder in coat pocket a few days latex. This one
was not working. Greg called LPD as he is afraid she will try and bug something
else. Gregqg did not want LPD to talk to Teri yet but gave me the recorder which
was booked into evidence. )

OFFICER: J LYNCH
INCIDENT: 12-03620
DATE: 02/27/12

NARRATIVE REPORT

At 1600 hours on 02/27/12, Larry Smith called in to report he needed some police
advice. BHe said his son, Greg T. Smith, stayed with him and has had some
problems with his estranged wife. .

When I arrived at the home, I talked to Greg Smith. Greg informed me that he
and his wife were separated. She is currently living in their house in
Syracuse. He keeps the two children, Riley and Ryan, ages 3 and 22 months, on
Tuesday nights and then on weekends. He picks them up fairly early on Tuesday.
He has to have them back early on Wednesday mornings.

On Valentine's Day, 02/14/12, Greg was getting the kids' stuff ready to return

them; he says it's better to get the bags and everything ready by the door so he

can return the kids guickly on Wednesday morning. He picked up the diaper

bag/clothing bag of his son Ryan and could see a faint red light through the

side of the bag. He couldn't figure out what it was. He looked inside the bag

and on the right-hand side there was a slit. He reached inside the slit where

he could see the red light and pulled out a digital tape recorder. The digital

tape recorder was a black Coby. Ryan took it out and looked at it, played it

back. It had a couple of the files there. He downloaded on them on

his computer to keep them. The files had his

wife talking on them prior to him picking up the kids. She was talking to

the kids and doing various things in the house. Greg . :

didn't know what to do about this. He was unsure of whether his wife had put it

there or what was going on. They're going through a bit of an ugly divorce.
After a while she wanted the recorder

back. She said it was not hers; she needed to return it. Greg said he was

thinking about keeping it. He didn't know what to do.

At approximately 02/20/12, he found another recorder in the coat pocket of his
child. This recorder was pnot on. Apparently it looked like the batteries had
gone dead. It was Greg's older recorder that he had actually brought for work,
but he hadn't seen it for quite a while and believes he left it at the house
when his wife asked him to leave. She made statements to him a few days later
that he had found the decoy. He was getting upset about it. He talked to.
several people and decided he better call Layton Police Department.

- 53 000232
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I explained to him that it is illegal for people to record conversations without
people's knowledge, especially where his wife was planning that the recorder
wauld pick up whatever sounds were in his dad's house.

Greg was unsure of what he wanted to do at this time. He didn't know whether
his estranged wife, Teri Smith, who has quite a temper, would start screamlng
and yelling at him about thlngs. He said but this explained some other
problems they've had with her attorney knowing things that Greg had only
discussed with his dad. He feels

that possibly she had been recording for several weeks.

I told him that I would take the recorder and book it into

evidence. He is making a hard copy of the downloaded files to provide to Layton
Police Department. He doesn't know if he wants

to proceed and have us talk to Teri at some time due to her anger. He said he
wanted to talk to his attorney first before we proceeded. I said I would wait
for his call whether I would interview her about the recording device

being in the bag.

There is nothing further at this time.

EOR/JL
CN/03/08/12

54 000233
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



05/16/14 ' 701
14:08 Detail Incident Repert Page: 8

Incident $: 12-03620

SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
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Supplemental Report - S. Lewis

On 03-07-12 I was dispatched to this address to speak to those involved
regarding another DVR that had been found at approx. 0700 hrs on 03-07-12. I
spoke to Greg, who reported that he had found a hidden recording device which
fell out of his daughter's bag as she was leaving.Greg reported that he was
going through a custody battle and that his wife, as this initial report
indicates, had been surreptitiously using recording devices without his consent
and in vioclation of law.

He indicated that he used a plastic bag to retrieve the recorder which was black
in color and had a capacity of 4 gig, but which had no visible brand, model, or

serial number. He did not touch the recorder with his bare hand to preserve any

future evidentiary needs. He also reported not listening to the

contents of the device. EHe wanted the recorder booked into evidence as requested

by Ofc. Lynch.

I took possession of the device, not listening to it's cantents. I booked it
into the LPD evidence facility under this case number. After speaking to Greg
and his parents, explaining the court process, and giving some insight into Ofc
Lynch's investigation, I left the residence taking no further action on this

case.

I 55 000234
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Detective C. Jones
Date: 08/21/12
Incident# 12-01466

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

On 96/05/12 during my investigation of incident 12-01466, I came across this
incident that was originally taken by Officer Lynch. After reading through the
in1t+al report and Officer Lewis' supplemental report I felt that there may be a
criminal violation with Teri Smith placing recording devises in her daughters
clothing and bags to record conversations that she was not apart of at the time
they were recorded. ‘

On 06/16/12 I met with Gregory Smith at his home and he advised me that Teri had
placed several recorders in bags and other items during his visitation with his
daughter. Greg provided me with another USB type device that could be used to
record conversations. After talking with Gregory, I asked him and his parents
Larry and Susan Smith to complete witness statements about the most recent
recording devise. Those statements will be attached to this report.

Also during my conversations with Gregory that day he advised me that Teri had
admitted during one of there court hearings that she had planted the recérding
devices while her daughter was on visitation. I asked Gregory if he was able to
get a copy of the court transcripts from his attorney to provide me for evidence
purposes. He stated that he would talk with his attorney and would get a copy
for me to use. : ‘

After talking with Gregory for a period of time I left his home and had no
further contact with him that day.

On 07/25/12 I received a package from Daniel Drage, Gregory Smith's attorney,
The papers was a court transcxipt from 03/15/12 in the Second District
Court-Layton, before Commissioner David R. Hamilton. On the front page was a
note from Daniel stating, "pgs. 52-56"

After receiving this information, I reviewed those pages pointed out by Daniel.
As I read those pages it documents Teri's admission to placing recording devices
in clothing and bags while her daughter was visiting her father. Teri admitted
to placing recording devise on at least nine different times. Also during that
hearing Teri admits that she knew that recording the conversations between
Gregory, his parents and children was illegal, but -she didn't care and continued
to do so. A copy of that court transcript will be attached to this report.

Because of the information that had been obtained from Gregory and the court
transcript, I will complete a complaint gquestionnaire with the Davis County
Attorney's Office regquesting that Texi Smith be charged with three counts of
Felony-3 Interception of Communications as described in UCA 77-23a-4.

This incident will be active pending charges. At the time of this report I had
no further information and took no further action.

EOR/CAJ
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Officer: C. Jenes
Date: . 04/13/14
Incident#: 12-03620

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

On D4/13/14, I was advised that the Davis Gounty Attorney's Office (DCAO) had
not received a Complaint Questionnaire in regard to this ingident.

A Complaint Questiomnaire has been completed and re-sent to DCRQ requesting a
summori3 be issuved for Teri Smith on three coiunts of Interception of
Commuriications (Felony-3) per UCA 77-23a-4.

This incident will remain active pending charges. At the time of this report, I
had no further information and took no further action.

EOR/CAJ
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAIL DISTRICT COURT
IN AND FOR LAYTON CITY, DAVIS COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH
-00000~

TERI SMITH, . : CIVIL NO. 114701250
Petitioner, ! HEARING TRANSCRIPT

" TAKEN: MARCH 15, 2012
GREG SMITH, )

Respondent.

-ocoQoo-

BEFORE THE HONORABLE
‘DAVID R. HBMILTON
Layton, Ttah
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For the Petitioner:

For the Respondent:

Guardian ad Liten:

APPEARANCES

F. Kim Walpole

F. KIM WRLPOLE P.C.
2661 Washlngton Blvd.
Suite 203

Ogden, Utah 84401
(801} 621-2464

Daniel S. Drage

DANIEL S. DRAGE, P.C.

2506 Madison Avenue
gdent, Utah 84401
{801} 6755797

Brian Hart

HART LAW OFFICE, P.C.
515 North Main

P.0. Box 1573
Bountiful, Utah 84011
{801} 550—6503 )
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PROCEEDINGS

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Court is in
session. This is in the case of Smith versus Smith,
No. 114701250.

My recollection is that Ms. Smith was on
the witness stand. And as soon as counsel is ready.to
proceed, we can pick up from where we left.

MR. WALPOLE: We are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Smith, you're reminded

that you remain under cath. You can proceed.

TERI SMITH,
called as a witness herein, having Deen previously
sworn to tell the truth, was exzamined and tastified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. WALPOLE:

Q. Okay. Let's ses if we can pick up where
w2 left off on scme of these questions. We were
talking, as I recall -- let's seé.

Let me have you clarify with you a little
bit more about what you recall in regard tc the

~

pornography that the officer testified about,

000243
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Detective Swander?
A. Swanner, yeah.
Q. And let me just clarify what you

understocd about the {Inaudible) issue.

A. Well, what he said was when he went to
disconnect -- or when he finished with his scan, he
went to shut down the computer, and what —-- he noticed

a remote connector to it. So he said that someone was
remotely connecting to the computer. And in the
process, they would have been able to see any
information that I was doing and be able to transfer
and download files. 1In the process of shutting dowm
the computer, it automatically disconnects the remote
usar.

So the next day, T went down there te get

on the

)

ompiuter and the computer wouldn't turn on so I
called him and asked him if that was --

Q. Called?

A. Called Detective Swanner and asked him if
that wzs just the part of the procass that they go
through. 2nd he szid, "No, that's not standard. It
stiould bz zble to start back vp." Aand sc --

MR. DRRGE: Your Honor, I'm going to

object to stating what's {Inzudible) regarding t¢ what

4

Detective 3Swanner said. {Iniaudible).
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THE COURT: Sustained.

THE WITNESS: So I took the hard drives
out of the computer and took them into an external
hard drive reader to try and download family photos.
And in the process of that, I noticed that everything
from tha -- there was a file folder that the majority
of the pornography, the videos were saved in, and it
was labeled "downloads ¥X." Everything out of that
folder was deleted, but nothing else on the hard d;ive
was removed.

So there was still miscellaneous
pornographic videos in a different folder with the
children's wvideos, but everything that was the
thousands and thousands of videos had been deleted in

the process of —— for some reason, when he shut the
computer down, it shut the computer down so it
wouldn't repoot 2t zll and everything was deleted in
the process.
BY MR. WALPOLE:

This was the day aiter Detective Swanner?

A. Uh-tich. Uh-~huh. The next morning, I went

to turn ths computcer orn.

Q. 30 was anything else lost, do you know?
A. N3,
Q Just thecse --

o 66 000245
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A. Un-huh, just the pornographic videos.
Q. Let me have vou talk just a little bit
more —- let me ask you a question directly.

Why are you bringing this action? Why are
you asking that the Court issue a temporary
restraining order? Are you trying to get one up on
the child custody -- the custody evaluation that's
pending?

A. No. I want to protect my daughter and ny
son. I want to know that they're not -- I want to
know that he's net doing something inappropriate to
her. '

It's not something T came to easy. I
spent 2 lot of time trying to come up with any other
possible solution to why she had & rash that was
causing blcod in her panties, why she was talking
about banana candy that she had to have in order to
get gqummy bears. I tried everything I could possibly
think of to prove his innocence.

Whnen sh2 said that she was se=2ing him

D

naked in bed, I assumed that it was he just didn't
have nis shirt on, but she clarified things. 2and it
tcok me z long time to be willing to come 2o this
conclusion.

Erd it's a rzrd pill to swallow, but when

- 67 000246
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it comes down te it, it has nothing to do with me and
it has nothing to do with Greg, it has to do with the
kids. And I want to protect the kids and I want to
know that their best interests are taken care of.

I don't want it to reach the point where
she's unable to have children or that she's unable to
have a normal, healthy relationship with someone some
day. I want to know that it can stop berfore it
progresses to the point of no return.

Q. You tzlked a little bit about
this (Inaudible). Explain to the Ceourt, if you would,
& little bit more, have vou had any concerns prior to
the separation or prior to the filing for the divorce?

A. You know, hindsight's always 20/20. 1In
looking back in it, there were signs, but 2t the time,
I knew that Riley was showing that she was afreid of
Greg. TYou know, the garage door would open and I'd
say "daddy was home" and she'd run to the corner and
hide.

Q. This is prior to the separation?

A. 2bout four to six months before the

separation. She started talking about the dragon, but

T didn't -- It was tne separztion that kind of started
stowing the rettern of the rash. L was the

he absence of the rash Zor thres

(2]
b
‘0
h
-4
m
v
I
Q
)
Al
oy
Q.
-t
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menths in the summsr and the absence of the dragon and
the absence of the --

Q. Why wasn't there a rash for three months
in the summer?

A. He didn't have overnights during the
summer. So she had irritation -—-

Q. This was prior to the temporary order
served on him?

A. fes. So she started having a strange
rash, irritation on her genitals showing up last
January, and in the summer, it stopped. 2nd I just
assumed, oh, well, maybe it's worked through her
system.

Whern the overnights started agein, the
rash started zgain. Aand it started to establish tha
pattern that it was only happeaning up at his house.

Q. And wou testified a little bit about this.

I want you to clarify a little bit more about the late

nights -- you would go to bed and he would stay up?
A. i went to bed abecut 10:30 almost every

night and CGreg stayed uwp until ebout 1:00 or 2:00
almost every evening after ms. He'd have the baby
monitor and would be on call from 10:30 until 1:09 or

Z2:00, when ha came to bed. And then I was on zall for

- 69 000248
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Q.
A.
had through

him to come

Q.
A.
Q
A

.

Would you ask him to come to bed with you?
Yeah. It was one of the biggest fights we
our marriage, was the constant begging of
to bed with me.

What was he doing?

He was on the computer.

What was he doing on the computer?

My guess now is looking at porn. I never

went in there. I think I went in once or twice and

saw that he

was looking zt porn, but I never went in,

I went to bed. I don't know what else he was doing.

Q.

You mentioned the dragon. Clarify tne

dragon again. When did she start talking about that

and what does the dragon do?

A.

She started talking about the dragon

last -- last y=ar, and it was only at bedtime, and she

was scared of the dragon. She'd cry and say, "The

dragon comes into my room at night. Mommy can't save

me ircm the

dragon. Tne dragoa's scary."

1 just thought she was a little girl that

had an imagination. So we started getting Dragon

Tales and teiking zbout now dragons are nice, but she

never would

dragons zre

acceot it. She dust kept saying, "No,

¥hen summer came, the dragon went zwzry.
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So when Greg moved out in June, the dragon went away
that night and it -- and then it came back when the
overnights started again. So it dawned on me that she
was kind of putting two and two together, that it was
Greg.

I still didn't think that it was sexual
abuse a2t the time. I thought that it was he -- he hés
a way of you either do what he says or you do what he
says, and so that can be kind of hard for a little
girli. And I thought she was just struggling with
that.

And then other things started happening.
"The dragon's scary. I see the dragon when daddy's
naked in bed. The dracon touches my privatss," and
she'd start talking about stuff like that.

We started a —— as therapy kind of graw, I
think she -- I don't know, she stopped talking about
the dragon and she started talking more about her dad.
So I don't kriow —— I don't know. I'd be speculating
if T szid anymore about thszt.

Q. You ssparated in June but the tharaoy

didn't begin until?

A Therapy btegan mid-October.
Q Okzy. And, again, why did you start in
October?

- 7 000250
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

12



W N

~N A DB s

w

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

A. Well, I took her in September and they
said nightmares and high regression and stuff are
normal through a divorce, but it should be resolved
within five weeks. If it's not revolved within five
weeks, then to bring her back or to seek additional

counseling.

Q. (Inaudible)?
A. Right.
Q. Have there ever been problems with the

visits since tne two of you separated?

A. Probably --
Q. {Inaudible) Ryan that you recall?
A. In what way? Like what do you mean, like

fear of going or --

-
™

Q. To pick up the children.

A. Well, when he comes to pick up the xids, a
lot of times Riley runs to the corner ard hides or
she'll hide behind me and cry and say she doesn't want
to go. It's not avery time. Sometimes she's happy to
se2 him, but she'll hide and cry.

I've had to carry both children out befors
many times because both of them are reluctent tc go.
Ryzn, if ne's down on the ground, he'il shut the door

3 = - aem S \13 LI | S 1} o P "
in Greg's face. Greg's never said "hi"™ or “"goodbye

o Ryan during 7isits.

- 72 000251
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Q. It's sort of normal though and sometimes
they don't to (Inaudible) at home?

A. I guess. I mean, I don't know if it's
normal or not. We try really hard to -- I try really
hard to get them pumped up, get them excited, tell
them how much fun they're going to have. We've made
cupcakes, we've picked flowers, we do her hair pretty.
I let her pick out what outfit she's going to wear
home the next day, juét trying to encourage her to go
up there, but sometimes you just can't encourage it.
She's called Greg a couple of times saying that she's
not ready to gc up there and she doesn't want to go up

for the night, but he just told her --

Q. What's his reaction?

A. He said, "You're the child, I'm the
parent, vou neesd to know that you do whatever 1 tell
you."

Q. Tnere was some talk about secrets at
daddy's house.

A. Riley spends z lot of time -- she zones

out z lot of time if you ask her anything as simple
as, "Wwhat did you have dinner? Did you have Iun
playing up ther=? What cclor were your pajames?"
Just norxmal little things that you'd ask a

three-year-51d sbout her wisit. A&And she usnally zones

7
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law L?brary, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

000252

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

14



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

out. If you ask her something, she'll say, "I'm not
supposed to talk about what happens at daddy's house.”

And so in therapy, I -- one day, you know,
Rebecca always did it where once Greg started coming,
at the beginning of the session she'd say, "Is there
anything you want to talk about in private? 1Is there
anything you want to talk about together?"

So I just said -- with Grég in the room, I
said, "Yeah, Riley said that she feels —- she doesn't
feel comfortable talking about things that happened up
at daddy's house. Shne thinks she's going to get in
trouble."

So I thought maybe Greg could
either explain why he doesn't want her talking about
what happens up there or let her know that it is okay
to talk zbout what happens up there. So we spent the
session talking about, you know, it's okay to taik
about what happens at mommy's house, it's okay to talk
about what happens at daddy's house, but he made it
nard on her.

Q. Has that changsd since the temporary
restraining order (Inaudible)?

A. Yeah, thnere was a —— right after the
temporary restraining order was ordered, she started

zoning out more. Like she'd kind of worked throuch

" 7
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that in the last couple months, where she'd just kind
of distract, but she kind of would start zoning out
and go -~ I always called it catatonic, because she'd
just kind of go off to a different place. She had
more of that.

She was more jumpy. If she heard a loud
noise, she'd run and hide. She'd cry over anything

and was definitely even more afraid of talking about

anything. You can't ask her any questions. She

doesn't answer any questions. 1t's more like her
randomly bringing something up or her randomly asking
you a question, is the way to g2t anything that she
tells you.

Q. 211 right. Just two more subjects.

Tell the Court what you can about what you
understand about the gummy bears and (Inaudible).

A. Well, the first time I neard about ths
gummy bears was she was telling me that she sees daddy
raked in bed, znd that he has gumwny bears, and that
was kind of it. T kind of stopped it there.

And then ¢ couple of days later, just out

of the bluzs she tells me, "#Well, I have banana candy
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banana candy, lets go to the store and get you banana
candy here. And I'm liké, "Well, what is it like? 1Is
it those little, itty-bitty hard ones?"

And she says, "No, it's big. It's like
about the size of your hand and it's soft like your
hand. "

I'm like trying to think, and I'm like,
"Is it like a marshmallow? Is it a popsicle?"

And she's like, "No, it's not like that."”

I'm like, "Well, do you chew it? Do you
suck on it? Do you bite it?"

2nd she's like, "It's soft, but you never,
never bite it and you don't chew on it. You have to
suck it like a sucker."

And she just kind of was telling me
different things and I'm like, “Do you like the banana
candy in your mouth?"

"No, but I have to do that to get the
gunmy bears."

"Well, the gummy bears, where are the

gumny bears?"

-

"They're under daddy's villow, but I get

five gummy bears."

I szid, "fou get five gummy bears?"

"7eah, but Bella only gets four gumny
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bears because I'm more special."

And I'm like, "So, Beila gets the banana
candy, too?" And I asked her, I said, "Well, you
know, Ryan really likes bananas. Does he get banana
candy, too?"

and she says, "No, it doesn't taste like
bananas. It's called banana candy because it looks
like a banana."

I said, "Well, can we get it at the
store?"

And she says, "Nope, it's only in daddy's
bed, not papa's, not yours, nc one's bed but daddy's."

2nd I'm like, "Tt's in his bed?

And she said, "Yeah.™ And we went Lo the
store and we want down the candy aisle and she said,
"No, it's none of this stuff."

2nd so then we went to another stcere and,

you know, those little candy machines, you put &

guarter in? One of them actually had the Runts and I

said, "GCh, is it one of those?"
Aand she éays, "No, but those do iook lilke
little bznanas, but that's not daddy's banana candy."
&nd so basad upon everything that she had

tc e that day, I just came to the conclusion

19}]
[41)
f=t
Q.

ne was talking about nRis psnis and that she had

t
g
m

B
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to perform oral sex on him to get five gummy bears in

return.

She'll ask me questions like, "Mommy, ao
you like banana candy? Because you're a good mommy
and good mommy's like banana candy."

She'll say, "I like banana candy because
it makes me feel special, but I don't like to eat it."

She'll say stuff like that but she --
she'll ask questions out of the blue, "Have you ever
had banana candy? Do you like banana candy? What do

you think it tastes like?" Things like that, but

she --

Q. Have you ever asked her directly about it
now thzt -- at least there's been testimony
identifving the anstomical -- you know, whether or not

she's doing anything with her dad or —-

A. - I don't want to be thz cone to do that
because I don't want it to come back as saying that
I'm the one that oput words in her mouth, so I've been
relying on Becky or Brian or sam=2thing else to bz &bla
o get that out of her.

Q. You're not making that suggestion?

A. ¥o. No. I steer clear cf —- 1 dor't wan:
to -- I don't even warnit tc touch that.

Q. 3eczause it all seems kind of vzgue, you'rs
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talking about candy and these things, but it's kind of’

related to something sexual and sometimes there
is what seemed to be the connection.

A. Right. I understand what you're saying.
It's just —- just peculiar. It's unusual. I can't
think of what the banana candy would be. And based
upon her saying, "It feels like your hand. You have
to swallow something. It's in his bed. It's the size

vour hand. 1It's soft but you can't bite it."

th

o)

In describing it, I come -— I come short
of trying to find z candy or any other food object
that that swould fell into place with.

The other day, I was asleep on the couch
and sha stuck my finger in her mouth and started —— I
don't know what to call it, but I szid, "What zre you
doing, that's not a hamburger? We only put food in
our mouth."

She said, "It's okay, mommy, I1I'll be good
and 111 swslliow." Just things like that. I don't
think that's normal stuff that a little girl would
know about or talk abcut or be aware of that kind of
information.

vou and Mr. Smith

o
e
f
<
1]
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Q. And then back -- and Brian (Inaudible) has
been appointed as the Special Master some time ago?

A. November. ‘

Q. November? So worked with the two of vou
and that was to help you communicate; is that correct?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. So you send emails back and forth. You
communicated at least by email and maybe even
personally with Mr. Smith about all these concerns,
about the gummy bears and the banana'candy and --

A. 1've talked in great detail with him
multiple times about the rash and the irritation
batween her legs. Thare's probably five or sisx emzils
in regerds to trving to figure out what that rash
could be caused from.

Q. Let me show you what's been marked
as Exhibit No. 1. These were attached, were thev not,

to the azffidavit for (Inaudible)?

A. Correct.
Q. So they're inh2 same 2mails?
A. Pight.

THE COURT: Do you have one for Mr. Hart?

-

*

He's beer left out zgain. He's going to get a

MR. WARLFOLE: {Inaudikle
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THE COURT: What number is this?
MR. WALPQLE: ©No. 1.
BY MR. WALPOLE:
Q. So is this a sample or an example if --
THE COURT: Hold on.
UNIDENTIFTED SPEAKER: Do you want me to
make a copy of this?
MR. WALPOLE: No, not yet. 1I've got orne
in the affidavit.

BY MR. WALPOLE:

Q. is this an example of the emails back and
forth —-

A. Uh~huh.

Q. -- between you and Mr. Smith to deal with

the rashes with vour daughter?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And to deal with the rashes with your son,
with Ryan --

A. Yezh, I think —-- yeah, where he had welts
all over his legs one time and he had a burn mark on
his --

Q. {Inaudible) topic, the deal with the

bznana carndy and gummy bears?

%

A. Nz, 211 of that, the bznena and candy

o2zrs took plzce zfter the TRC was ordered. 30 it wss
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the first of February. I think February 13th is when
she told me about the banana candy, so it was the day
before Valentine's Day. So none of this was in -- the
banana candy's not in there.

MR. WALPOLE: Move for admission of
Exhibit No. 1.

MR. DRAGE: Your Honor, I object. There's
& lot of information here, a lot that may or may not
be involved. And i've read this, a lot of this is
self-served as far zs questions posad, responses
cn having a (Inaudible! expect in sessions (Inaudible)
information. So I want to object to it.

THE COURT: Are we talking about from a
fcundational aspect or the totality of it or --

M. DRAGE: Both, Your Honor,
foundation and -- I'm pretty sure this invelve =mails
between the parties zs well. I've been CC'd
on (Inaudible) on & file about this thick. So
with (Inaudible) seli-serve for foundational purpeses
and (Inaudible). I'm not exactly sure about
(Inaudible), what was involved here.

THE COURT: Mr. Walpole, response?

MB. WALPOLE: {es, Your HoNor.

She's identcified that these are emzils

betwasr yourselfZ and her husband. She's testified

8
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this is what they contain. RAgain, this isn't the
first time we've introduced them. They were attached
to the affidavit so {Inaudible) familiar with what
they are. I think it's important to show that she has
communicated, she has talked with him. 3nd I'm gcing
£to lead up with another question and ask her what's
been his reaction since (Inaudible).

THE COURT: Mr. Hart?

MR. HART: Your Honor, I don't have an
objection or a position on this. I'm going to let the
Court decide.

TEE COURT: Do I understand that the
emails deal with more topics than just what Ms. Smith
has most recently testified to?

MR. DRAGE: Your Honor, we've discovered
the first page {Inaudible) tzlks abeout returning phore
calls, talking about preschocl. My client's asking
about information from the preschool that
she unilaterally put the child in.

On page 3 of 6 it talks about (Inaudible)
in past conversations.

Page 1 of 6 talks about another phone cail
that happened {Inaudible) the degaréure at {Inaudible)
store. T don't xnow wheat kind of pornograghy we have

nare bu% that is not what shz has testified to.
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(Inaudible) work through (Inaudible).

There's arguments abcut the dry skin and
not dry, (Inaudible). Something here about Santa
Claus, some more information about (Inaudible) on page
3 of 9, {Inaudible).

-And that's only the couple of emails, Your
Honor. That's just based upon how (Inaudible). I
haven't listened to each one. There may be
(Inaudible) that conversation, but there's a lot more
to it than just there is z rash. 2nd this‘is
what {(Inaudible).

MR. WALPOLE: BAgain, that's why we think
it's representative of the communications. Their
cbjection is it's cherry picking. Cherry picking
means you iust take things out of context and give
what we feel would support the case. Obviously not,
it's {Inaudible) other things (Inaudible)
representative of {(Inaudible).

THE COURT: Well, without -- without going
through all of the emzils, Ms. Smith has testifiesd
that she made multiple contacts with Mr. Smith about
the subjsct matter.

End T guess that one of the things I'm

t of other materizl

t
o
(D
N
m
1]
a1
1]
o
’—l
O
O

concernsd about is t

in here that isn't germans toc the topic that wa're
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discussing today. And I don't want to go through the
exercise of redacting all of these emails.

I think what I would prefer to do is
simply highlight, if you will, because I don't want to
get into a lot of the other materials that in theory
could bz part of what's in here, subject matter
regarding other issues that the Court might ultimately
have to hear and I want to hear it in the proper
context.

So I think for that purpose zlone, I will
sustain the objection. I don't mind if you want to go
through and nighlight some items or if you want to
spacify that on certain dates they were talked about.
There's just tco much stuff in here that's not germane
to what we're doing today.

MR. WALPOLE: We can do that. We'll
{Inaudible) .

THE COURT: All right.

"MR. WALPOLE: We can do that at a later
time. We woni't do that right now.

BY MR. WALPOLE:
Q. Based on least emails that you testified
to and orel communications you had with Mr. Smith,

his response when you talk sbout

W
-
[

L‘~
U
[§)]
1]
o3

what's gener

,
]
T
by
)]

things 1lik rashes cr, you know, the gumay

p)
Tnes

{0
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bears, the candy or -- all these things that you
testified about both today and last time?

A. When I talked to him via email, I clearly
spelled it out. There was one in particular where I
said, "It looks like the doctor says it is aggressive
rubbing. Let's rule out everything that it is. 1It's
not diapers, it's not wipes, it's not soap, it's not a

food allergy, " listed 12 --

Q. That's what the email says?
Al The email says. Aand I flat out said that,
"The doctor says it is aggressive —- it looks like

aggressive rubbing. It's not from poor hygiene based
upon previous communications we've had. What is
hezooening at your home?"

And his reply bzck was, I think that one
was, "Is it because I have rosacea or 1is it because we
have a water softener or we don't have a water
softener," but I don't have a water softener either.

So it was these vague, not rezlly helpful and didn't

seem concerned. Hs asked more on, "Is she complaining
about it," than trying to resolve the issue.

in person I zsiked him once -- she wanted
to have yogurt up at his house énd I'd been giving her

- b

yogurt at my house with no rash. So I told him,

szid, "You kncw, Riley wants to hawve yogart.

86 000265
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And he says, "Well, it's got dairy."

And I just told him, "Well, you and I both
know the rash isn't being caused by dairy."

And he got panicked for a second and then
he got stoic and said, "Okay, I quess she'll have
yogurt."

After that, the rash didn't come back
again. It's come back two other times since then, but
not on the frequency it was. But that's when she
started talking about the banazna candy. So I think
that he realized that I knew he was sticking his penis
behind her legs and rubbing her, and so he switched to
an alternative method of having her put it in her

mouth instead.

Q. You told nhim that specifically?

A. Told him what?

Q. That you thought he was sticking his penis
in her —-

A. No. 1It's just the conclusion I drew,

based upon his r=zaction when I brought it up.

Q. The session where it was discussec zoout
the gummy bears --

A. {es.

Q. -- what was his reacticn to that when you

Inzudible) ~-

87 000266
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A. He got an erection.
Q. How do you know that?
A, I saw it. We came back in -- we'd been

sitting in the other room and we came back in and
thare was two pillows on the floor and there was a
blanket. And she picked up the gummy -- she picked up
the pillow and there was five gummy bears sitting
underneath it. And he got panicky, he was fidgety and
wiggling all over the place.

And the counselor started saying, "Well,
let's talk about whose bed this is. It's not your
bed, it's not Mister's, it's not" -- Mister is Ryan --
"it's not Ryan's bed, it's not your mom's bed, it's
not papa, it's not Scott's, it*s not nana's, who's bed
is it?"

And he's saying, "#W=2ll, it's not mine, is
it, Riley? It's not mine." And then he sat back in
his chair and I noticed that he nad an erection.

I crawlaed on the floor to pick up Ryan
after that and I tried to point it out to Becky, but
after that -- Greg kind of aslways sat like this
through tne sessions away from evervone. After that,
he was kind of leaned over like this and contorted
kind of funny, znd so I don't know if she got =z chance

to se2 it.

88 000267
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

29



10
11

12 .

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25

When he walked out, he walked out with his
coat standing right here, but I saw it before that. I
was looking for it beczuse two weeks earlier, during a
session, he got an erection when he puf Riley on his
shoulders.

Q. So what are you asking for to
do (Inaudible)? You indicated you wanted a
restraining order, that that specified
specifically (Inaudible).

A. I want my children protected. I want to
know that thev're not going to be subjected to sexual
abuse while being visited by their father.

I'm not trying to take away his rights.
Like I said befors, it's not about him. I want to

nd T want to know that noc

o]

know that they're safe
harm‘s coming to them.
Wnat the Court is capable of doing, I'm
not surs. I would like supervised wvisits to ensure
that their safety is protected. 1I1f there's such a
thing as a psychosezual test thet I°‘wve heard about, :
think that that would be something that would be
beneficial to find out for sure if that's the case.

I krnow that something is happening to har.

89 000268
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Greg. She is saying that daddy's naked. She's saying
these things that indicate it to Greg. There's no
doubt in my mind, which is why we're here today. aAnd
it took me a long time to come to that conclusion, but
I want the Court to help me protect my children.

oY

Q. The commissicner ordered that the test

eveluator (Inaudible), psychologist, psychiatrist,

whoever can do the psychologicals, found that there
should be a psychosexual evaluation, that is your
{Inaudible). So you're asking {(Inaudible)?

A. Right.

Q. And, as a result, show that there's some
concerns and that there be therapy?

A. i'm not quite sure what the normal course
of action is, but, yeah, that makes sense to me.

Q. So you just want to see a resolution to
the problem?

A. Yes.

Q. Any other concerns or other things vou'd
ask the Court to do to try to remedy this?

In regards to Riley or both children?

A
Q. Both.
A

O
&)
9]
Q
=
O
1)
H
ja]
wn
Ih
Q
4
=,
=3
®
T
)
D
"

#Well, I have a lot
or not Ryan's bsing tzken czre of oroperly uvp thers as

= -

wzll., Do you want me to empand on that?
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Q. Yes. Yeah, I'm sorry.
A, No, that's okay.
Like I said on Friday, Ryan has been

assessed with showing signs of autism, ‘and he needs a
lot- of help. 1I've got four different specialists
coming in on a regular basis to try and explain what
needs to be done to help him with his development.
He --

Q We talked about the assessment --

A. Uh-huh:

Q -- (Inaudible) diagnosis?

A. Right. They don't do a full diagnosis in
a child this young. ' Plus, they don't want to put it
on the mediczl records because it can change —-- with
aggressive therapy and help, it can change before you

should really get that types of a diagnosis on it.

Q. And all this has come up since the
separation?

A. Yeah. %e found out in January.

Q. Of this y=ar?

A. Uh-huh. And so there's just been things.

Ryan's come home with big welts all over his arms and
legs and just not being teken care of oroperly. He's
come nhome with z big burn wark on his leg cnce. He
doesn’t talk at all, so there's no wey of him to be

.
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able to communicate.

Greg has never said "ni" or "goodbye" to
him in the entire time he's done visits. He just
doesn't seem to show much of an attention to Ryan or a
care for Ryan. So I think that Ryan needs someone
who's going to be there for him and help him and be
there to help him through it.

He's had Ryan wear poopy clothes that he
sat in for over three hours and left him in those
soiled clothes, rather than putting him in clean
clothes that were available to him.

Q. _ Let me show you whaf‘s been marked as
Petitioner's Exhibit 14. Did you take this
photograph? .

A. I did.

Wnen did you take it?

rebruary 20th.

Q

A

Q. Of thisvyear?
A Yes.

Q And who's that?
A

That's Ryan's legs.

Q. and whien —-- what was the circumstances

around ithis?

00027
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when I went to take his clothes off to give him a
path, he had marks like this all over his arms and his
legs and his stomach and chest. .

I emailed Greg asking what happened, and
ne came back saying that it looked worse than this
when he got him on Friday, but I had a play date that
day and Ryan ran around in a diaper all day so there
vas people that saw him and saw that he wasn't — my
mom was one of them.

Q. On Friday before that visitation, did

A. None, not even a pink mark. Not even a

oink mark.

Q. Sc this is developed Friday and to when he
was returned to you on?

A. Monday .

Q. Monday. Aand what was this rash
usually (Inaudible)?

A. I think ®Ryan has a little bit of dry skin.
2nd instead of Greg talking to m=2 or communicating or
putting on loticn or Aqua 4 on him, he did something
different. 2t least that's my hope. I don't know if
it's scmething worse than that, bat that's my hope,

shat it was.

at

T

wn

11
“

that thart's

.

Jan always comes bzck with redder narks

W

&
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after there. He came home with a big burn mark one
time that Greg said was because he put a corn bag on
him, but ten houfs later he still had the red mark.
So obviously -- and Ryan's old enough to be able to
move it bff of him if it was burning him, so —-

Q. So is this something that happens all the

time with him?

A. Yes.
Q. With Ryan?
A. Oh, no, no, with Greg, he always -- he

com=s back with red mzarks a lot.

Q. No, no, prior to separation, had he had

these kinds of --

A. No.
Q. So de you know what it's from?
A. Like I said, I'm hoping that it's ijust dr

skin that's not being taken care of, or maybe instead
of taking the correct measures —-- he mentioned that he
gave him a baking soda bath. It might have amplified
it, but simple Aqua 4 fixes it. I've told him that
multiple times, but he still comes back with big red
marks when he comss pack from Greg's, because he won't
even put the Aguz 4 on him.

MR. WALPOLE: I would movs for admission

cf Patitioner's Exhipit & (Inaudible).

o 94 000273
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MR. DRAGE: No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Hart?

MR. HART: No objection.

THE COURT: It will be received.

MR. WALPOLE: {Inaudible).

THE COURT: Mr. Drage?

MR. DRAGE: Thank you, Your Honor.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, DRAGE:

Q. I'm going to start in xrevarse order real

quick and then work our way back to what we talked
about last week.
You just testified that Ryan is showing

signs of autism; correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And Greg was privy to that initial
assessment; correct?

A. Yés.

Q. And then you just indicated vyou'w7e got

four specialists coming on different occasions. Have

you providad that list to Greg about the specialists?

A. Greg was given the information at the
intake
Q. At the intake. 30 whe are these four

95
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A. it's the -~ the perscn on the intake form,
I called and followed up with them and scheduled the

people, based upon their recommendation.

Q. Okay. So have vou sent Greg notice of the
schedules?

A. He hasn't followed up with me on any of
it.

Q. Followed up with you? You're the one

scheduling the appointments. Do vou not feel it's
necessary to notify him, "I've got.these appointments
for our son Ryan at these timess, be thera"? Not
asking do you want to be there, but be there. These
are these times. Give him the opportunity. You
haven't dona that.

A. He's not 2 child. He can take care of
himself. 1If he wants to come, it's his child, he
should be responsible for it.

Q. {Inaudible). Do you not have joint legal

custody of your two children?

A. Yes.

96 000275
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children?

A. Do you have a copy of it for me to look
at?

MR. DRAGE: Do you have a copy?
MR. WALPOLE: I don't have one.
BY MR. DRAGE:

Q. Your understanding is you don't have to
share that information ~-- I've looked 2t this, you
don't have to share that information with Greg?

A. That's not necessarily what I'm saying.

Q. Well, tell me what you understanding of
the parent is (Inaudible).

A. Well, my understanding is he came to the
intake, he was aware of the assessment. If he wants
to follow through with it, he's been notified of it
and he should be following through with the same
effort that I foliowed through.

Q. S0 when you cali and set appointments with
these four different specialists to come to your
house, you don't think it's important to keep Greg in
the loop?

A. Just as important as it is for him to
follow through with it. _

Q. So it's entirely his responsibility. So

iou cdon't have to give him rotics, it's his

000276
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responsibility to call the therapists and find out
when you've set the appointments (Inaudible}?

MR. WALPQLE: Objection, Your Honor.
This has been asked and answered.

THE COURT: I don't know that it has been
answered.

MR. DRAGE: It hasn't been answered, Your

Honor . Thank you.

THE COURT: Well, answer the question,

THE WITNESS: Ask it again, please.
BY MR. DRAGE:

Q. You don't think it's important, when you
set times for these four separate specialists to come
out and assess Rvan, that you don't send a quick email
toc Greg to say, “Hey, our scn has these specialists

coming in"?

A No.

Q. Okay. So he should be !(Inaudible)?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So if sowething else comes up with

Ryan, let's say his school, that it's Greg's

-

responsibility to track that dowmn; is that correct?

A. o,

Q. Onh, so you're {Inzudible) with the scnool
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issues; is that correct? As a therapist, not a

school (Inmaudible).

A. The same way I notified him about the
assessment.
Q. Okay. So our son ——- the assessment with

our son, may have autism and I'm having him assessed;

correct?
A. Yes.
Q. And since then, they've come back and said

he had some concerns with your son; is that correct?
A. Yes.
Q. And you have notified Greg of
that information?
A. He was there when they said that.
Q. At that assessment?
A. Correct.
Q.

Okay. S0 since the assessment with four

- of the specialists, coming in and out on different

occasions is what you said, you haven't notified Greg

of this?
A. No.
Q. And have you notified him of the therapy

tactics or plans or what thev're thinking to do with
Jour son?

A. Y= nzsn't asked.
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Q. So joint legal custody means to you you
don't have to tell your husband anything about your
son? |

A. Joint legal custody to me means that we're
on equal playing fields and if I take an initiative,
he should, too.

Q. Despite the fact that you (Inaudible)?

A. Well —-

THE COURT: Now we're becoming
argumentive. Move along.

{Discussion held oif the record.)

MR. DRAGE: I'm going to have you -- Your
anor, nay 1 approach?

THE COURT: You may.

MR. DR&GE: Does the‘Court have the
Respondent's {Inaudible), it was submitted by Brian
Duncan at the temporary -—- ‘ .

THE COURT: %®hat's the date on it?

MR. DRABGE: That was submitted by
Mr. Duncan dated -- the last page is notarized ldth of
July 2011,

I think I heave it.

-3
Ea et
71
Q
Q
[
3

{Inaudicle) copy but —

&
z
o)
3

one that was

D

THE COURT: If this is th

100 000279
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dated the 14th --

MR. WALPOLE: Your Honor, that one was

tInaudible).
| MR. DRAGE: Well, he adopted —- we
stipulated (Inaudible) part of the parent time.

THE COURT: Maybe what would be the
prudent thing to do is simply to have Ms. Smith
acknowledge that that's her signature on it. I think
it's page 8.

MR. DRAGE: If I may approach.

THE COURT: You may.

THE WITNESS: Yes, that's my signature.

THE COURT: I think it's page 8.

MR. DRAGE: It's the last page.

THE COURT: It may not have a page number.
It's right after 7. No, it does have a page -- i

does have a page 8, and it looks like it's at the top

MR, WRLPOLE: ({(Inaudible).
THE COUKT: I see on the —-
MR. DEAGE: Your Honor, let me stop real

quick. I just rezlized the therapist is still

THE COURT: 3She was to be excluded, even

It
I=ly

though her testimeony hed been concluded. In fact, we

101 000280
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had excused her, so you'll need to step outside at
this time.

MR. WALFOLE: She can't remain as an
expert witness?

MR. DRAGE: No, Your Honor. I've got
sarious issues with the way the therapy was all
created in the first place so she --

THE COURT: Under the circumstances, I'm
going to have her step out.

MR. WALPOLE: I thought as an expert she
could be in here, so...

MR. DRAGE: That's the only cne I have on
this, Your Honor. I (Inaudible).

THE COURT: Do you have a diiferent one,

et .

there's anything -- that's

m
]J

Mr. Walpole? me se
the orie that was filed with the Court. %ait a minute,
here's another one. I take it --

think I have tvwo so I'm

 as]

MR. WALPOLE:

not sure which one was —- is this one dated September

i~

3rd?

have Mr. Drage --

(]

THE COURT:
MR. WALPOLE: ({Inaudible}.

THE CCOURT: I nave the on ad by

'—J

fi

V]

ct

Mr. Drage that was receivad orn the 15th of August.

%, DRAGE: Tould tnat one be ‘Tnaudibled

102 000281
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Mr. Duncan at that time?

{Discussion held off the record.)

THE COURT: Does the order specify? TI'll
look at the order right now while you continue to
search through there.

MR. WALPOLE: The order adopted the one
that Mr. Duncan submitted.

MR. DRAGE: We object to that -- or Kim
actually drafted (Inaudible). I believe that was
submitted sometime in October. But Kim (Inaudible) on
the intake, drafted an orxder. That crder would be on
the (Inaudible), so it should be -- it should be in
there. Yeah.

MR. WALPOLE: Okay.

MR. DRARGE: 1It's paragraph 10, page 3 of
the order. (Inaudible) adopted {Inzaudible) parent
plan of the parties & copy of. which was aﬁtacbed
there. My copy doesn't have that attached.

M. WALPOLE: it appeared to be the same
except for this page and this page, so I think the
contert is the same.

MR. DREGE: Yezh, it is the same.

MR. WALFOLE: So, yeah, T don'tAknow.

THZ COURT: Well, there's not 3 copy

,

ztizched Lo the ordsr that's svomitised.

103 000282
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MR. WALPOLE: No. My understanding was
the commissioner already had it on file so she said
we're going to adopt the one that Mr. Duncan's
file (Inaudible).

THE COURT: And that makes sense. If
that's the case, and the only one I‘m seeing then is
that one back from July, that was filed July on
the 21st, it's entitled "Proposéd Parenting Plan."

4 MR. WALPOLE: Again, I prepared the
content and I think the only difference is Mr. Duncan
sent me one that he had signed after the fact. So I
think the content's the same. So I'm okay with
what {(Inaudible).

THE COURT: &l11 right, then. Go ahead.

MR. DRRGE: If I may approach.

THE COURT: You may.

BY MR. DRAGE:

Q. Turn to page 2 of that parenting plarn,
specifically paragraph F. I'm going tc have you
review that form.

A. “The parties should establish and maintain
good communication and cooperative relationship
regarding the care of the children."

Q. Dkey. 2And then I'il have you turn to

paga 3, parzgraph 10, zard rezd that te the Court.

- 104 000283
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A. Paragraph K or paragraph I? You have "I'f
circled.

Q. Paragraph K.

A. "The parties hold use their best effort to

communicate and share information frequently regarding
the children and to keep the other apprised of what is
happening in the children's lives."

Q. Okay . éan I have you read paragraph M?

A. "The parties should advise and e:xzchange
information with each cther concerning the socizi,
raligious treining, education, health, welfare and
medical treatment of the children, and where possible,
consult and consider each other's inpuat."

Q. Paragraph N, will you read that for me.

A. "Both parties should advise and reasonably
consult with each other about ény nionemargency major
or significant decisions affecting the welfare,
social, religious training, education, health, medical
treatment or residence of the winor children, and both

parties should reasonably considar each other's

’_.

rout . "
Q. Okay.
ME. DRBGE: Can I approach (Inaudible;

-

thzt?

105 000284
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MR. DRAGE: I would just have the Court
take notice of what's already been submittéd.
BY MR. DRAGE: |

Q. So you —-- although there would be joint
physical (Inaudible) with Mr. Smith, more or less you
had these kids a lot more than Mr. Smith?

A. I have them 20 days, he has them 10.

Q. Okay. So on a normal week, what's the
parent time like (Inaudible)?

A. He has them Tuesday night and every
weekend. One weekend's a short weekend, one weakend's
a long weekend.

Q. Okay. So you know he works full time; is
that correct?

A. fes.

Q. and you're not working at all at this
time; is that correct?

work part time, but I'm there during the

A. I
day.
Q Wnera do you work part time?
A. T'm working Saturday evenings.
Q That's it?
A Yezh.
Q. Qkay. So you're there the rest of the

time with the childrer:. So you'rs tre one that's kind

106 000285
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of orchestrating the care and the doctors’
appointments for the children; is that correct?
A. Always has been.
Q. Tell me about autism. What's your

understanding of autism?

A. It's a long one.
Q. It's a pretty big deal, isn’t it?
A. I -- it's a developmental, neurological

issue that happens where a child isn't hitting their
developmental milestones in certain categories,
emotional, social, vocal.

Q. Absolutely. So it's a pretty big deal?

A. There's a large spectrum associated with
it, but yes.

Q. Where would you say Ryan fits in that
large spectrum?

A. On the assessment, he was rated as severe

in 2 lot of the categories.

Q. Okay. So it's a pretty big, severe deal
with Ryan?

A. #Anich is why I told him about the
assessment.

Q. 2bout the assessment, but the rest of

the appointments, the rest of the counseling, the

therapy tzctics or olan?
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A. He has not followed up or communicated
with me about it.

Q. But you haven‘t shown (Inaudible). You
just testified you set these appointments. You just
read specifically your parent plan that says you'res to
communicate frequently regarding medical, health,
school. That doesn't apply to you, in your opinion?

A. I'm not saying that.

Q. Well, you're not communicating with Greg
o the issue, are you?

A, He's not communicating freely with me-
either. It takes two to communicate.

Q. You seem to be (Inaudible) -- quite simply
it means, Greg has the cpportunity to ask you about
these things?

A. W=2ll, the parent plan used the word
exchangs. Exchange means a two-way conversation. He
was aware of the assessment. iHe was given the same
information I was. He has not followed up with me,
nor has he followed up with the intake people.

Q. How do you know he hasn't followed up with
the intake peovnle?

AL if ne followad up with the intake people,
you wouldn't be zsking ne any'of the guestions you're

asking me now.

108 000287
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Q. (Inaudible) ask me questions. You just

(Inaudible) counselors coming and going for your son.

A. Four specialists.

Q. The intake people know who the specialists
are?

A. Yes.

Q. Name them for me.

A. Well, okay.

There's Jolene that deals with speech.

There's Karen that deals with
developmentsal.

There's Bill who deals with the
psychological.

And then there's Mike -- I haven't met
with him yet, Mike Mark who deals with -- what does hs
call it —-- deals with food and coordination and stuff
like that.

Q. Okay. So the intake peovle are people who
just znswer the phone and tell you what's going on?
. A. No. Jolene was at the intake. Denise was
at the intake.
Q. The intake people that Greg is supposed
to call and keep in contact with?
A. It'g on the paperwork that he was giver.

So there's phone number and a contact information.

. 109 000288
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Q. So the one-page piece of paper that he got
at the assessments --

MR. DRAGE: 1If I may approach, Your Honor?
THE COURT: You may.
BY MR. DRAGE:

Q. Is that the intake you're referring to?

A.  1It's not the only piece of paper he was
given, but yes, this is one of them.

Q. What if Mr. Smith testified that's the
only piece of paper he was given?

A. Then I think he would be lying.

Q. Okay. Let's assume that's all he was
given. Your son's in a pretty severe developmental
problem (Inaudible), and you feel like you don't give
any of this information becausa —-- these four peovle
and their in particular specialties. Can't you just
send an email to him and say, "Here's Bill, here's
whomever, this is his specialty"? You don't feel like
that's in (Inaudible)?

A. © it's that important, cthen he should
nave followed through the same way I did.

Q. Even though the kids are with you all the
time and you're setting these appointments?

A. Zven thcugh we have joint custody znd are

on even blaying fields, yes.
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Q. Okay. Let's change gears here real quick.
I just read an email recently which you
had provided Mr. (Inaudible)} where you admit that you
have been covertly recording Greg's parent time
sessions for quite some time. Did I misread that? Is
that corract, you've been recording them?

A. . Yes. '

Q. So as far as -- and you'‘ve been placing a
digital recorder into the diaper bag‘dr other areas
with the kids and passing that off to Mr. Smith
unbeknownst tc him so that you can record his

Tuesdays, his weekends and his long weekends; is that

correct?
A Tes.
Q And this has besn going on since October?
A. . No.
Q How long has it gone on?
A I would have to look at the file to know

Q What file?

A. Tha file of all the rscordings I have.
Q Qkay. When was the first time?

A I don't know. I'd have to look at my

Q. dow many recordings do you have?

111 000290
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A. I would have to look at my file for that,

too.

Do you have them here?

Q

A. I do.

Q Where is your file?

A On my computer.

Q. So you have more recordings -- can
I assume you have more recordings, but you can't
recall when you first started making these recordings?

A. I haven't looked at the date, yeah.

Q. Let me put this into perspective.

You first called Detective Swanner

November 1 because of pornography.

A. Yes.

Q. And you also told him, according to the
police report, that there's some weird things going on
with your daughter and you think it's Greg's fault.

So did you start recording him in November?

A. No.

Q. December?

A No.

Q. How long will it take you to lock through
your notes?

A. It would only take me z liztle bit. TIf

you want an zpproximate time, I would say prcbably

N 112 000291
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January.
Q. Okay. And I want an approximate number,

how many times you'wve recorded Mr. Smith.

A. That I've gotten the tape-recbrder back?
Q Yes. What you've actually received back.
A. There might be six.

| Q Six? 2nd Mr. Smith has baught you three

times. There have been at least nine weeks of
recordings where you put something in the diaper bag?

A. Nine times.

Q. Nine times. So once a week, twice a weel,
how often did you do that?

A. Oh, I don't know. {Inaudible} he found
recorder, it was really just —-

Q. Who advised you to record Mr. Smith
without him knowing?

A. I took it under my own advisement.

Q. Your own advisement, and you do realize

this is illegal?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you choose to ignore the law?
A. In this case, yes.

Q. Tn this case. OCkav. So you both were --

on these nine separate occasions, you're admitting

thzt right now, at least nine.
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A. Okay.

Q. I'm going to have you look at your
notebook. I want to know exactly how many. So is
that something you can do right now without a problem?

A. Sure.

MR. DRAGE: Do you mind if I grab
a (Inaudible), Your Honor? ’

THE COURT: With your permission and with
Mr. Walpole's consent.

MR. DRAGE: {Inaudible).

MR. WALPOLE: Yezah, I would object. I
don't see why it's necessary. I don't know that
they're ovrivy to know what's in her notebook. And I
mean -—-

MR. DPRAGE: I'm not asking you about
referring to it. I'm not asking for the notebook. I
want her to recall, and she's specifically testified,
she'll know how many times and vinen she bagan
recording illegally —-

MR. WRLPOLE: She's already testified to
that. She said it was about nine times and it started
in 2bout January.

THE COURT: If Ms. Smith has indicated
that it's apprcximately nine times, Mr. Drage, then

what woculd be the point of looking at the notebcook Icr

o 114 000293
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

55



€

&

»ow

w 00 N o v

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24

25

that purpose?

MR. DRAGE: 1 think it's more towards
when it began, because --

MR. WALPOLE: The answer to that is
probably about January.

MR. DRAGE: Well, but she séid she will
know more exact. And the testimony (Inaudible) she
said around the November-December timeframe. It's
very vague, two months. If she knows exactly when she
recorded and she's recorded ongoing stuiff.

MR. WALPOLE: Because it's (Inaudible) --

THE COURT: Let me ask this:

Mr. Walpole, are you familiar with the recordings?

MR. WALPOLE: No, I am not.

THE COURT: All right. The Court's going
to take a brief recess to let Ms. Smith and her
counisel talk about this. B&nd also, I'm going to
encourage counsel to consult with one another with

regard to the recording to see if we can expedite

handling this matter without it necessarily taking the

Court's time to acccmplish it.

We'll be in recess for approximately
15 minutes to do this.

({E. recess was tLzien.)

THE COUPRT: Is zounsel ready to proceed?
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MR. DRAGE: We are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. The Court's back
in session.

Let me first take —- do some housekeeping
measures at this point in time.

There have been some exhibits that were
offered and received and I'm not sure if they
inadvertently walked out the door. Exhibits 9, 6, and
7, but for ease, if counsel will stipulate, I'll
simply utilize the courtesy copies &s those exhibits.
We have those for 2, ¢ and 7. Are counsel okay with
that?

MR. WALPOLE: (Inaudible), Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right,.

And then 14, I think that's the photegraph
that's been oifered but it's still over here. That
has not yet -- I think —— was that offered? I'm not
sure'if it was.

MR. WALPOLE: It was.

THE COURT: All right. - That's been

(Petiticner's Exhibit 14 was received into

THE COUXRT: Sc I rthink we've tzken cars of

all che erxhibits that were offerad and received.
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With that --

MR. WALPOLE: If I could just ask the
Court, the medical records from Tanner Clinic, what
numbexr was that? Do you have the -- (Inaudible).

(Discussion held off the record.)

THE COURT: Oh, I think I know what you're
talking sbout. Hold on just a second.

MR. WALPOLE: It's four or five pages.

THE COURT: Is that Respondent's or
Petitioner's?

MR. WALPOLE: (Inaudible). .

THE COURT: I'm not sure. Let me see
those. ‘

MR. WALPOLE: Because I know it wasn't in
the originzls (Inaudible) try to get the numbers.

THE COURT: So it's not 9, 6, or 7. I
don't know that -- pardon?

A MR. DRRGE: ({Inaudible) now as far as

{Inaudible) .

MR. WZLPOLE: It could be 3 or 4. I kriow
it's not No. €.

(Discussion held off the record.)

THE COURT: The only ones we had were the
ones that were offered and received. B2Bnd I'm ot

sere, like I said, where 9, 6 3nd 7 -- and I've

- 117 000296
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provided my courtesy copies, but I don't -- we don't
have 3 and 4. Is it a letter or a specific report?

MR. WALPOLE: It's a four-page medical
report.

THE COURT: You know what, I think that
was attached to the affidavit but it's not been
offered. I have a recollection -- in fact, I was
wondering about that. I don't have a recollection
about that being offered.

MR. WALPOLE: I think it was copied.

MR. DRAGE: Yes, it was copied
{Inaudible).

MR. WALFOLE: But the Court does have a
courtesy copy?

TEE COURT: No, huh-uh. I know that I‘va
read it in the affidawvit.

MR. WALPOLE: All right. Well —-

HE COURT: Do you want that to be

+3

incorporated by agreement?
MR. WALPOLE: I thought that I'd ask her
ted.

(m
(q)

about if it was admi

Mk. DRAGE: I hzve no objection, quite

honestly, if we have to come back and (Inaudiple
because we've got the same --
THE COURT: You have an extra copy then
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that we can utilize? All right. Let's just merk
this, then. What number was that?

MR. WALPOLE: I don't know. That's the
problem. I don't have the original.

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE WITNESS: I can go back and go
through (Inaudible).

THE COURT: Well, can we just, by
agreement, stipulate that it will be a new number and
clear it up, instead of having to review the tape?

How about No. 15 since you just did 14?

MR. WALPOLE: That's fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll stipulate to the entry
of Petitioner's Exhibit 15.

Are we ready to procsed? Mr. Hart?

The floor is yours, or the pcodium is yours.

MR. HARRT: 1I'll use the microphone, Your
Honor. ’

THE COUKT: Thank you.

MK. HART: Ycur Honor, all the parties
admit and there are stipulztions that you've agreed to
preserve the issues and continue this trizl without -
date. And the parties stipulate to Mr. Smith taking
a psychosaxual that includes EBG with (Inaudible), &s

they agread uwpon the therzpist, with upfront costs

60
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being paid from the party's tax return.

The office of Guardian ad Litem, just to
note, would be recommending the evaluation for
Mr. Smith to the custody evaluator. So that would
ultimately, I think, bes the outcome.

So for efficiency, we'll move forward to
add that agreement to it now.

Disclosures of the psychosexual evaluation
will only be made available to counsel and the Court
and to Ali Thomas, the custody evaluator. And the
evaluation will commence immediately with Greg
(Inaudible) uodate us.

And, of course, addressing parents' time,
that will remain as previously ordered.

Does Your Hocnor have any questions?

THE CQURT: I don't.

Mr. Walpole, is that the zgreement, sir?

MR. WRALPOLE: That's the agreement, Your

THE COURT: Mr, Drage?

MR. DRAGE: That is the agreement, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: 211 right. Now let me turn to
the parties.

Ms. Smith, you'ws heard the presenting

.. 120 000299
Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

61



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

made by counsel on the acknowledgements. Is this, in
fact, vour agreement, are you willing to be bound by
it?

MS. SMITH: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Mr. Smith, you've heard the presentation.
Ara you willing to be bound by this? '

MR. SMITH: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And is it, in fact, your
agreement?

MR. SMITH: It is.

THE COURT: All right. With that in mind,
Mr. Walpole, if you'll prepare an order on this. The
matter will be continued without date and I'll look
forward to hearing from counsel. Court's in recess.
Thank vou.

MR. WALPQOLE: Is it okay if we discuss
the order with the parties?

THE COURT: I think that's appropriate.

MR. WALPOLE: Okay.

THE COURT: Th= only thing I understood

that there was to be limitation on the disclosure was

)

the psychosexual. Is that correct
MR. WALPOLE: That's c—orrect,

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. WALPOLE: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank vou.

MS. SMITH: Your Honor, (Inaudible)?

THE COURT: Oh, sure. In fact, the
bailiff will do that because one of those has been

received into evidence, I think. B&nd maybe that's

where our missing papers are. ‘I think so. Give that

to Mr. Walpole just to make sure.

MR. WALPOLE: Oh. We may have found the

missing exhibits. She may have some at home.
MS. SMITH: So don't mark (Inaudible).
MR. WARLPOLE: Yeah, you have this on
{Inaudible). So we'll get those --
THE COURT: That's not unusual. That
tends to happen in those kinds cf circumstances.
MS. SMITH: {Inaudible).
MR. WALPOLE: Okay. -

THE COQURT: &1l right. Thanks, folks.

Doesn't the photo —-

MR. WALFOLE: The one phcto was

{Inzudible) .

THE COURT: Oh, all right, we've got it.

* '"The recording ccncluded.)
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STATE OF UTAH. )

} ss.

COUNTY OF SALT LAKE )

I, LAURA THOMPSON, Transcriptionist for
the State of Utah, certify:

That the foregoing transcript of
proceedings was taken down by me from recorded madium;
that the statements of court and counsel were recorded
py me from recorded medium, all to the best of my
skill end ability;

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither
counsel for nor related to any party to said action,
nor in anywise interested in the outcome thereof.

Certified and dated this 9th day of
July, 2012.

~FHOMPSON
riptionist

Transc
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Incident Number: 12—01466

.
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EXCEPTION/PROSECUTI
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-.'

') Dispesition: ON DECLI,
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-Date.
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‘y' ‘active pendlng further 1nvest1gati

12/03/12 - : o R
--12:39 L. e ,Inc1dent Report . - . " Rage
s NFIDENTIAL—fo101a1 ‘ecord’ of the Layton Pollce Departmentu-‘j

. ) "» . Further dlssemlnation prohibited by law. Y

.
o . N
; B ,;a-..'

- Detective C.- Jones
Date: .01/24/12
Incmdent#‘*lZ ~01466

| SE¥ euausa QF . A .CHILD = -.

(S
.

REASON 'FOR‘ RESPONDING'

oursr I received a Chlld Abuse Neglect.nep rL
d-Famlly Serv1ces~(DCFS) . :‘;u_.

‘on 01/24]12 at” approxmmately. JGG'
(CANR)'from the Division o' C%

Iéged v1ct1m, Riley‘Smith, had repo ted“t hﬂ
Hie'igoes: on- visitation with her, fatherv-ﬁreg
ed as he does. - RlleynaIso repoxted~that her ;

o 1nside her-vag1na.: Ter1 repo;tedvghatrgée has‘notmceﬂ changes in. Rilg
j-~her poop1ng her‘pants ahd.mastu:bating: o the.p01nt that she is- bl edin

- . N ’ . . .' - -'(

£

s report DCFS case muﬁber W &
.was: not awarg:of-a: caseworker -£romi Bid'd:
kthls 1nc1dent...Thls 1n¢1dent wlll temai

; A ‘copy of that CANR WIll be,
&, 4851640." At the:time of. thié
EroteCtxve ‘Services .(CPS}- assi

‘ol

further»lnformatlon and took
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Incldent Report o
CONE‘IDENTIAL Off:.cial -fecord :0f the Layton Police Department.
Further d.mssam;nation prohxb:.ted by law.

_Detectlve ‘c. . Jones

on.Q1yZ6/12 arrangements had been made m.th :reri mith. to, SRR
: \szth,-intervzewed at: tbe.pavis Countyt'children s Justice Centa fGJC)r,.

- Inte g_.ew was being’ conducted becaise of allegai:lons that Teri hé.q made

St her soen to be ex—husband, Gregory Smith, {"Texdi alleged that Gregq.:iw:

o

'_go 1:0 hia ‘homa: for vxsltatzon.

:’71_2 St approx1mate1y 0900,':‘ ) Jane],l"’Pugh. D:.v;Ls:.on of ~Ch11g}.
. - AT, -‘,‘Seﬁ:vi.ces {DCESS = Ch:.ld Prq ive Services:’ (-CPS) ‘and I met with’ Te:
g THTRLLEY: h - Pri 'Lo Anterviewing ?Rlley, we spoke i
a‘.._hat n.n‘ 01/2011 _she hégahr Bn
] q:qnie- ,'and.' go. -Teri. .repor
ERa o I Such-as “sodp, dlapers, wipe and othex: J.
9 ontact viEh n.a regular basis)but ias: unsucces
Sl cLGre' ‘£6 -leave: t’h&ld‘ay atferihe:- !:epo" ébl
at’thelhdme "in” Syracuse.’ .(J.aneil*"ha ,-Previa
inca.dent -and Teri stated that;;the reason “that. ind‘i_den as not , :
‘ got busy with Riley iand = 3 v ‘opportmuty £ epo'
; N a€.c)  Texd in,formed'u ’t}é 1;.1_“09/2 1"[ vi ).t, bion was startéd._'\'lti‘th
- . ‘f .'..-: X ad ! i oK
© :,’ ArEn-s ' “T‘I
“Had. wor]ée ith Greg ; : ;
“.l‘hey ‘doordinated: the“ise. of, the "Samé; dlape ‘“.*Jfaundry 3éap A5
tems . to. make sure tﬁat» rexythifig wds',cons stent.between the %wo
o teg moved QAL ,,R.J;f.Ley was' t&lkz_ng ahou
dragons, Wl‘xen Greg moved outff_.n 0$/2011,,her \tallg rof - rhe’.d
“dld. havié contact with the kida:but his vi : )
: stanted tdihave overnight visits ‘Rifey -startéd total abcuf ‘the, d.l:aqo gaiy ,
o Tel d":for:instance, Riley’was playing Swith he "do1l and said ‘the dragon.-peed? |
'se.on’thevdollrs . face. : "Riley+ :rhenstSld' the doll, MYE£rsoL k. ~haney:. I 10ve"yc' g
3 P Ter also lnformed us, that :L " 1,/201,1 Riley ‘started o regress w:Lth-regards (R
127 000306
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o { s Incident - Reporb LT «Page* SIRTN
ONFIDENTIAL-Offlc:.aL_- record of -the ‘LayLo ,ol:.ce Department 3_.' AR
: Further dlssem:.natlon prohlbi.ted by daw. . I

N

tolle« tr 'uu.ng. “In the meantime, her: rashes: wer t:.ng worse. When she L
. ‘Started ‘to get the rash, they were in the p‘d _ ; *ck and it, 5pread ‘to .the -
are(a,\'l‘erq. s{a:l.d, sf“he took ‘Riley ta. the d., rmats g

gist ‘and. they: ‘Suggested L.

d wasg:causing the_rash ‘;\d pbt.on. the back of' R’ Ley's .
3 _'*If ‘1t  causes .a’ rash n’ the Xree it ctmld he caus:\.ng
:{, }:he private-, area-."_ MO sdid she; ot s“m_,,e ‘ n.l HZD, a ,personal
hatl Terd. saldereg ‘would-useh to: nasfurbatE m

Y'5 kriee-as dirscted by.the Dermatologist.. ‘].‘er;L reported thai: t}us
'sh Also* accor,drng to Teri, Rllay~ ld ‘her: “the Gun 0il is: whet her e
Zhad pu 3 onheér. ° - Téxi repo::ted that af wh;xd p,is :mformation,.-. he. PR

, ?iEd Greg about’ this and. for the’ next t;fu:e*er weeks '-‘Rx.ley .came back ﬁrom N
sh: fr.ee';'f Tei'n. ddvised. us that .th .-p:.‘e.viouS“ weekend Riléy came "home
,,.'agaln. It was’ also dur:Lng tha{: u:s:!.t thi Riley reported “that’ hér -
~I-asked. Te#i if Gred ‘had Bhowered with: the =~ "7
'en ‘they llved together. She stated hat he did but she dzd.n't ttj;n.nk
s'wrong wi h 1t Whl : Dl .

£6 ried; us that Rs.ley was

ued to talk w:.th Ter:L that day, .5h e
Rz.ley's Fedia’t:iczan .was, i)r. "

s We! ‘con 4
cuz;rehi;l.y‘ se€eing Rebegéa Bui‘gert’fon counseling
Brent*._K..'Eberhard at Tannex.Clinic.in Lay;ton N

- ‘taken: R).ley o, see was .Dr ."Scot; Checketts

r” conversat:nons Wlth Ter:. sh,e ady
ouLd- ignwo):e:» the- ,chiLdren ‘ox: Mas; h
thaf: Riley“was'id ‘the.tub :&nd; Gne
o_*"éx:y and Greg mocked Hex; call:.ngj@ Ys
quld,.come. home: f.ont :MoLX, _and Ril‘e xonka
X hgm;:orner and ihEpw:tp...” WHIAC

P XS ¥

' o ¥ ; Y A Puring Janeil‘s' {home, :

porpeg*that\ ‘she. had can; ht Rl,ley m the at'biﬁuh ﬁcking a t‘OOthbru
’rrs:.de ofythex ’vag:.ua\. - . I

b
ed, ‘(:ha

d ompleted*my, ' w:f:th ‘gile

g: *advrsed meithat ‘grihih‘ad“'ﬁoldyhec’:tha
2w an: zshg,kaia)”

i physical rabuse dur:.rig myv.
b ~tha4; .1t wm:ld be hard to flle,
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,o;vrmmrmn-ufnq aJ.';‘record of’ thel Lay;'“n
. Eurther dlssemlnatlon prohib‘”te

‘had:ienowledge« that Rl.‘Ley had a
rito . this: :mcident being
Q. was - that'ze 'erytiung

1fce Department.
y",‘!;a}ﬂ., R .

a, dlsclosure -From. Riley. =
med:.cal" xa\mmat:.mx by,Ka},ren Stlllmg at tht‘a;‘ 'Cl

’ ortedy Duiing <thd€vexami ation from what:l
aa'nomai during’.thatiiExaim; L5

“Greg - in -regard. _o‘fth:.s incident! lc!‘
sibuation ‘betwesn - he:'two of them may: et

“towards iier.
cOunty"Attorney s Offlce

ha&: day we. adv.xsed .Tez;l., thaj:-_ £ }uley came back f;:om .
-"..t’hem vanci AE R‘liey néeded
' After. talk:.ng ‘With Teri

é '.here 'Rlley was |, .
Yoy ok w:Lt'h her that .;-‘

. -.‘_hr:.s inc:.derrt, ¥ '
'spoke with her
hes : :

emonstra ; d-'v' 6
eaily happ “e&

. iy

Because. n.t agpearedwﬁhe, i
-askéd her .aboul’ t’fungs iShé:d ‘d_
.fick name "'had B E

't'h.zngs sh -.li‘kéd‘ I
(her; brother

g:.abo “didn®:

3 v xd ‘that- moini ng:; RiTey. ‘stated” that
also- smintj.oned that. He had:played . wikh: h
' -RILe ; ;

IFEH ARy £urther 'getails
.had been talkrng ‘a)aout‘

N -
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:.12':3.9' P Ul

- Inc:.dent Report. N S A
ffic:.al record of the: I,ayton Pollce ‘Department. T R
Vther dissemination’ proh.lblted by law\.-. ; i

‘ 'CONrjibEHi'j-I'zx

d:;.l‘ly.‘ . Riley .told me: ~that her favor;.’tc_a rdbli:Was ‘a‘baby doll.
{;el_ .in,e more about t‘he' g ' “r:ugged hex .

v "questlons about'.her 1
§i-doll, she would  gotia _'w
and her dress fd

~As we. contlnued Eof
“Thomie. - Riley advised: £
"?‘-"'daddy didn’t* -l.ive, £h' 3
¥ _,""but .she again’ shruggediher.shoulders and ‘conld mot tell: at ber -7

daddy. TAtY that.af.p ipt =X, decs.ded to take a break. i ady vRLl€y. to stay in the !
- ‘Foom -dnd I weuld, réturn.~short3.y. fter I ‘bad left "thé rpom, Rile‘y ‘can be héard -
saying somethlng‘ abom: “a-stranger and it.was a hard tlme- (Y was, pot able to

‘m E

understand eXar he ~uas. say:.ng. . Shes cpntinues:»tp}t‘ R t0, hexself as' she ..

tha.t day, we talked. abo t the' peopl"‘
that “her mommy and.Mis 1ived?is
“them’ dnymore.- I.asked. "R

wg: ‘er ~daddy,
g\:about her - ‘f-_-f

o
,‘,‘

When I retu nedite «the oo’ I asked R:Lley ta tell me abou'.i; .ho 1ives’ wlth. her | ©
dad: ~Riley’ st&te tha ,Papa lived. wlth ‘her. dadfn‘I asked. He: I.ithere. was. 7. 7
.anyone-else: th_e}t Jived WiLh her daady. R:Lley cmxld .not; $alohid i ‘
further infcrmaylog_. £CO A as ke
-ta’ the: dpcto :héwacknowledge that -qhe wént; 1: :

es,gon ing. -to any

ended et ming : *much._use to. .
Tay’ in ;he ;uq:ter Fiey: rooim Ay 1ongarl, Sp h codafety -
Ssyées. ‘such; ,a.s' ‘?what‘ we‘*—should do ‘when- cross:ing 'the «streeq qnd *?,‘.'Ld‘ﬂlg ‘Qux’ bikes.
and saootex:s e M’ended ‘the “interview and &3corted: 1exe “bigk-out to the :
hermo t“he:: was' wan.tfng‘ 3

'J‘anell. \atgz\ee‘ te mae vRiley and. gshga .made ‘con¥alc m,i’

. room.: Janell. hEn gscorteq, Riley: back to.m'terv;ew-«rquﬁﬂrl‘
Riley :forsas pe:c od o ime; s ) e interyiew qrmaca-

p&:ovid"'- {nterviews

( vt o her 'mothm:.
Riley 1eft the CJC
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 'POT: .:i:ce__jj!)epartm ent:’

It should besmenti
01/23/12.."

‘that .was rel@;gdi 'i_;o ;}ze. on .01[26/12 ;thmg th’af_:, ‘ ‘
- was that ie had.been -exdmined ;by-Raren, Stilling at7EhedCaCy. . un.ng .Jangll 85
't toldsdanell . about.the %ex¥am-and told ﬁe;i:- “Karen “had told her

not to brlpg. R.Lley "'ack to the. CJIC ox 'she’ would Havé~hek arrested fOr fi'lmg a
false polii : stat ’bat Karen informed: HET HHAY - EHE
eedlng from her vag‘-i"a ;

£ .Ril,e ¥ was; b

. P e e W
=

out thid" nversa'tions, I dfid ot Bel ~ : N
. would t:ell-.:l’.e ~8ny .gf those things.. .I lave worked with'Karen:-for Several: year e

. " ‘and have’ neva;:ﬁeard ‘her say- ‘anything 1ike. that’ to a vicEim:er theéix parents. :
Raren has always had the, patlents .best:interest im. ‘mind:duging hep. examinations
and evaluations will‘&follow up’. w.1th Karen to g‘et-ﬁé‘ .ersibq oﬁ the-.exam as

€ .-:mte::views Wlth Rlley wer ooked; in
hig:dncident.will” remax;},'{aatiive- pending ‘further”
is -z:ie:ffap;rt_ T .a‘d‘ nd.fuL¥het i‘nformat:.on and’ took

. .

(]
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12:39

Detective C. Jonés CE T
‘Datel - 01/27/12 Page
Inc1dent# 12'01466

';.After reaﬂlng the

message.

CONFIDENTIAL Offlcxai record of the Layton POllC

a
contact‘TerlranA'tal <

xinc1dent Report

H

ks [ .

3anell to ‘see. if she had'recelyed the same ﬁ

I’ oqtact'd
,Qat ‘she’
ead it

. l 3
‘Janell:. dylsed me?;hat
ith

yg_gpta hed,to thls report.

'pe; ifiyestigation. -
took~no‘fuxther action.A" t
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-12/703/12
L.t12:39 -
. AN CONFIDENTIAL-OfflCial recor
AU P . Further: dlssemina

in c:v.dent Report - R Page
“of the’ Layton Pollce Department. ‘
'ion prohibited. by law. L !

Detective C. Jones
2 Datéa: v 01/30/12 .
Inczdent# 12 01466

‘ SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT #3

v On b1/30/12 at approxlmatelya 0800 hou:s, I noticed that I had necelved-e) eve;:al
: as -her., mother, Jan aouskeeper &7

. dbsez:vatzons ‘of “the - sitaat:.on". ‘etween. Teri and Grég. . Téfi réquested: that T .bn
A speak with -her about this 1ncident and;not discuss. it with anyone élse. - -perii. - .. -
7. . also- attached ‘a copy. of:a. document Zhat she ‘had: filed. when ‘she, ad:tempted to get
a, Protective Order. . Shé atfo~informed me that she had-attach Y.
-journal- that. started QG/ZOJI.,. .That’ JUrna i i€ 1T
._-and the hchz.ldz:en. chm S W

romﬂ‘l'er:. was senL ‘on: ,01/ 12: 4 ] ::Tbat‘"«
‘talklrrg about AN, conversatio s they had Pt

ravlous da'y_' = DAt i

xst e-ma
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) 12/03/12 : .
.~‘.12_.;3,9.,~,»- ' e el ,Inc,:.dent Report : : age
w0 T Tl 'CONFIDENTIPL Offlc1a1 ‘reco;rd of the Layton Pol~:.ce Department L
. Sl . Further dlesém.nation proh1b1ted by 1aw-. i

. ‘-‘\ o)

Detect1ve ‘c. ..Jones

that I had another ea;nall 1
~‘ —ma,:.l was Safit . on, 01/30/12

'Smlth in regard to thas«»:.h

-.-.u vl

- -from: Ten ‘
'—121)8 hou\rS-"' A LT

-

Riley french klssed me 2 times. She --sald shev_gets-,sad _beau.se she calL& fo:e mab

ST dont "help:. 'She told me-tHat’ “Eee"is.,ho “if Wou drink -ig" . Wh,xl‘e;..&};t:ia‘,

y-Eupction. at my moms; .‘ehcere‘ wasal dolL" . was naked on the £lopyy: ishe:
d

o T

ed."whos "doll -and why was’it:ngke
© "Riley. d i 8 | d-£og.
: "frdht. (SE. o aqd .grandma- . - She .«waa Aup- 4-t1mes_
want:‘,t\o,vwda‘ddy"don L make-,me». -Aw;auld ask her-
S8+

3

ERIC A PSS

- %
JRTHCR

N
X
v

A
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¢

) DCAO, We«spgke with . .
hé ‘.ﬂtam!.naﬁi*on She.” conducted ‘o Rﬂey’and t,‘ne thlngs That Teri: had- sa:.d‘aboub
_Kaxén: “hav, ving he’t( drrested. Aﬁ:er Pro. ding Kax ;w‘;tb;gzthgﬁt ;‘Lnfdrma-tion *sh‘e
appeared‘ ef’gended by the: comme,nrts tha Texri’ ha mide “abaut
re ’ 3 N ; 3

o -hey to.write it :down
frbc’mess' obse:;ved 3

- -“Aftemconductlhg the review of Ehis” mCmdent‘ thh- :-spoke thh Janél‘
- adyiSEdime: rhat."s,be would.con}:act,»*l‘er d :dnfdrm. what was. go:.gg*éto
- [ B . ~, < g f £,

o Sar . . -;,'“ | ys
: andét alé.vci.cgntacted. on-11:4032201;
ma’eg-.cf*.pomogr,aphy ‘ou~hex compurae;c,_;-,. er.
and..cnndupted, \§eareh-lof her: “compiler e
tdocating any.- imddes-ofchild %
.,dult pornography::.In .a-sipplemental _e
Qorted ‘that" Te.ri had.:contadted-him and, 4
¥ ‘nalca,ted the‘re were' ‘hundfeds ~of-inages: {,of'- [o30E Kndh) o]
: "*Det’. .SwandeT stated,thatihe did not. A
d-sinca, tbey ~were adult imgges. A cop}*&f thaf:'"report m.l:l,
report’ e : e AL ,

Yis ‘-i-

prov ded me w;\.th cop1
r,g;k_and Teri There wa

t .-1:; dicai.ed' Lhat‘ .11; Was:
ounseling. )
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@

: record -of. the Lafton Pnllce Department
. Further d sse.m:mation proh bited ‘bymlaw. Lo onEr

'1

ccpy of KarerL s...report w:Lll be attached to th
Temain a.ctive .pending’.an iu‘terview with Greg abou
U time - cf "th s,--report T hgd no further 1n£ormati

LY
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.12/.03/‘12' g 125

'3-251393'.‘f. 13 .
Detect:.ve C Johes :
.Date: *.02/03/12... S
.Inc:Ldem:# 12—01466 e
Smith

. L - :
“regard. to a ‘voice »megsage. t;hat Ten had 1e£t me .’ about a* 'vz.deo she had taken
.~ while.talking t& Riley. ab: ey Vide
.show any -v1deo, but‘ t':_ould heze the aud:l.o- .as she talks ta Rz.le.y about
vlss.tz.p.g her fathex- er:L .gtated that thére was ndnva.deo, bEcause she had
b.:.dden,fthe camera. " L4 i

o ~ 1 -spok w,z.th Ter n.fhi‘-.'. phone about ‘this® aud'ad' ‘sed. her that..-I could not. use -
. Athe ﬁide as ev:.dend:e,,bega&se interv:.ews uithi ch;lq;:eu have~to bPe.done a e
.speclfic WAy - She: was~told that any - questiona.ng of he:c daugh'tervabqub thls

U .J.nCJ.dent'ineeded e stop,’.because it couch ‘be. po 1:-
~answens. Lxpm her: bhat' ’vould bepefit her. agenda
with*® ﬁhe. Dav ‘ ; ne

i ."tali'ced about the~ poinbg aphy‘&:hat;’- “a"_
'-'c’buld beq’nsé

: .-Department.' . The. artidlé: Lo
" ante .tb‘iknow if the Eowel'l Scagk

N

.S im:ident ;wa.ll’ remain: ct:.ve%pending ,further inv ge
cg IS 'adn 3 },:q.fq_matiq_ odfonp__,,{_ :
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. 12/03/12
w0 12339 5 . Incldent Report S kY
- CONFIbEN‘I'II}L’—O,ff:.cz.al reco*d of the Layton’ Police -Depv

On 02/08/12 I attgmpfgé contact Wlth Greg Sm:.th in order 4.0 arrange a tlme thaf.
I could talk m.th ﬁim a'bout: thls inc:x.dent .

INTERVIEWS AND

GREG SMITB RN

On; 02/08/125 I con‘tacted Greg by phope to make arrangementSz Eaxr-him et

* the Layton P 110&'12993:1:1:} ht 5o that *I-could -talk with; himiabout: this incident. ¥

told Greégithat: I Wantedto talk.with himiabout the red-maxrk ;o 3 'son's leg,

becanse we d;.rece:.ved. éport’ of possible abuse. Graga-denled s2hy type of

.. physieak. abuse rotuf- 'mg, but statea he w0u1d come ix Aand:talk wi:th .me. abo;ut
*", £his. incidendt:s ™ % & :

I tedith ‘1;. dtxx;lng my:. conversata.on With. Greg at;,
,.»ment:.oh anytha.xxgr'abo;;t\the ‘sex. abuse: allegc-ufa.ons —involv:.ng:‘.mlé‘y;
ith:him®

b

peak:.ng w.lth Gred.on-the .phone I had'no further contaci'- W

. With ' Greg: and lnaking arranqement to nterv;néw"'
iTeri- by phone nd; .adﬁ‘ised ‘her th&t Gred had<ag jrded #e, ion Monﬁay,
“ 02/13/12 -ats 08(10=‘<hour9' :l:er:, asked‘ % il she sheu*.l.d ailo tb_e ch Eh‘:en Lo go™on -

: 3 2 : 'witt‘m#he rmrmaI ".

; act:.ve pe'
;i “Scheduled, £8rt 02!51{1‘/’12 at: 0800- h
. _-"further lnfqmati 8
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&

12/03/12 e : ) ’ : .
12 39 e el : ‘Incldent Report Eage* I
S CONFIDDNTIAL&OffiCMJ, “record 'of the Layton Pol:.ce-.bepartment. . g .

Further dzssemlnatlon proh1b1ted by Liaw ;.

'. on | 02/13/12 at appnoxlmately 0730 hours, I rece:.ved a vo:.ce message 'from Greg
,Smith in fegard 'to -ouL, interviéw- that was scheduled for. late'r ‘Ehat- morn:.ng. ‘I
-Greg's message: h ‘1-3mdzqcabed that .he. had spoken with his att.ovrney, who had
..'.adv:.sed hm nbt to come’ in and i:alk i

. £

eg by‘ éhdne

s I coﬁtacted Gr aﬁd?infcxmed him that I had. gotte’n‘ his me

5 ttorney., .'Danie !

‘has been go:mg on’ :Lth, the..di vox;ée 'oce;ss that it would
_ EalX with me. af; that=z¥imé:’: Gregigtated that I could call e
“attorney. about the 3§ t" ticon: if ‘I, uould Tike. I ‘told- hi:' is- .
o 'd’id’em:“.to ca'll me *a"" :

s
g $it, ‘do “with.ine.'dnd' discuss - thi's: L
the- Dayton Police —Degartmem:_w

After speaking witm Greg\ﬁor a'shoxt .period ef tme I : : I Greg for® lett xi"
v.-‘me ‘know -he .was ,nat ‘Homing 15, that day"‘ana ‘to .contact: me*:-lﬁ" hey‘dec;.ded “toeoma |

I then' hu g'~'¢p5'~’£:he "p‘hpne and? ha' o.further co‘ntac --_hat d&y'

g £ :tilaﬁ day *she a@y ed me thaﬁ 11; edi,dn
“wdidn't eo:ne. Jn:to,i:alk with e
A Ryan g s

‘deta:.ling fhe
that and wby
; tbe{yv«thoug.ht« : 2 <be;

the:.r v:.sits: wit ‘*‘G:;eg.;. %

X FWOU L '--b“e reviewed by th ,iD Vi'a' untyuhtrtm:ne 1
Office and. mést l’ikely’ decl.x.rred ;for-. p‘x:osec\rLion, “becauge Weahad ,no disciasu 'e :
. from -‘tHe. alleged;victm, :HOD . phys1ca1 «evidence, . and no'.co $ i6n:, from the: 7. "
- suspect." I \told ,’her~that Janell or,‘I would contact. her After this "inci’dentnwais
5 reviewed. Ladt: Wi
o day. S
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a S ' S
¥ ) SRR - »Inca.dent Report : Pl L e
L CONFIDENH_AL OfflCJ.al reco.rd :0f the Layton, Pol;ce Iﬁepart:nent...w._
. e v Further dzssemxnata.on prohibited by law.-f" Lo LT
.",' ADDIIONAL INFORMATION S S - S
@ .. ‘This. inc:.dent w:Lll ‘remazn..acti‘}e peendlng 4 review Wlth the Davis-'County B

-Attorney's Offz.ce. At ‘the tlme f-‘;nb:.s repoxrt I had no ‘furt,her :Lnforma‘tlon ané"'

‘.took no further actlon. .

PSS

pRRY

o

ol

e
gt T
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: ’ REPE: ¢ ‘ident Réport . ¥ Pag
CONPIDENTIAL—Official retcnﬁ T -the- LaytoanoI;Ce Departﬁent.
N Further . dissemination pro‘hibited by .Law.

21, ,spoke w:Lth Jahel ;u‘gh é‘boT,‘t— this" ':.n;.rqsm.'gation. S
th t. Eciri '.had. _contacted the’ D:.va.s i:fn.-;. , child ancb Family: Ser?ices (DCES),

T < Gounty ‘attornéYWS 'O'ffice

;been interyietied twice we-,'

; '-'--»w‘ould appear-We .were intervie'q,lng R‘ii y ﬁntil. we got

_decided that ‘Peri should have the injuries. documented _by Karen St.ill:mg‘ at
"Chlldren s. Just;.z_:_efz % el
Etids : ' ° . ‘ .
s,pokwvlth pCcao. abput th‘ LAn fomat:—.on we - had.'obtalned su:xce we 1pitn.allsy
. DCRO ndvi ed that the.y would not .be- 'pu::suz.ng' charges.
7 : ol ;qustedthatai"“' on

ir; otfiioe’f '

% :ﬁ',formata. ng £o’ Jdexd ami

azdgctornd h. Af 11:--

> oo

'ﬁg, ‘cha::ges~. Atitheitime of -thisrépo If
Tirther ac in D SRR BB
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Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU. X
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.




&

“fmha
o

N L .‘ Inc1dent Report
CONFIDENTIAL Off1c1al .XYecord.-of " the: Layton Pollce Department
Further dlSSemlnatlon prohlblted by law. e

~Pugh»abour. hxs 4nc1dent.
8 Justlce Center QCJCi~amd*:

7‘ > s /
-She *had apoken with Teri Sm:th on! 02724/12 -about documentlng the 1n3ur1es ‘to
Chfldrén'

fleyaby takzng her to the- Daviis- ngnty,
ﬁng’her ‘seen by-KafhnnStilliné" .

er.4§hat < she-would
’Janell confront. Teri-. about

bask: 1~Kn6w1ng ‘that these comments'wefe ot true;
Janell,stated*that she. told Terz thap-she Knié
> . 5

these .accusations against, Karen:
en:had not “said anythlng along tho € .
ntally ‘examined Riley . it- would peil
'what-she said about Karen. Was not, true
: § X : f'Qﬁ i

Terl.admitted ﬁhat, IR
mer .stated that she dida't wantito .go. tpf&erepL.
Janell asked Texx wbat‘x;

'pendlng-further-gnvestxgation. ~Atzth
el ;,no.further.act1onn

A

epnﬁt.I had no further ;nfozmation
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- : IDCIdent Report ’ . : 2 Pageo ‘”.:' .I'.g'
; CONE‘IDENTIAL—Ofﬁ1c1al record of “the. Layton Pollce Department... :
i Further dlssemn.nat:a.on prohlblted by law. . . AR

J(‘)n 03/20/12 I was contactgd by Janel “Puglh; - wha’ zeported that anot‘her allegation v
haﬂ -been reponted to Central Intake between Riley and Greg. . . .

N

Rebecca told the child that 1ts not
was also told that -x.ts not: okay

ol&i

..to put A penxs in: your mouth-. - R:.:l b
_.‘;j; drank’ pee.

Riley allegedly told Réliec

.
}‘- ”~

"‘Janell, b ported that she- co‘nf i:med wrt:l;.’:t:he the”féplst that these- statements were o
made,..‘but it was.not ‘because Riley had brought“fbem up during their .sessign. ..
Bebecca-just askegd. Riley a,béut putt:.ng':penia' in her mouth and what -cane -out o.f

Pems e

,gwt accept:ed’ by the--
S Nthe c’ur::ent m‘fest:igatxon.f :

. 70! :

2 t. 1646 'hoqrs, ¥, . that . message she'*descm.
e ; conrt:,appearanc on:03Y15./12... . :
Was -ondered to: have ‘a Psycho-s,exual ‘Evaluat on;‘:"MShe dlso ment:.aned that'zt;
‘héersj 1sj:- .forgot *o0- “testify :to. théd. infoxmal; on -that:was .obtaingd Xrom Lhé: i
abovex—mentionéd CANR : ~copy..of f:hat 'e-mail.yz.l,l?«’ae atta.ched tq thzi.s«.xep

H 2
4 ie. U3

J.n "acu.ve"pepiﬁng iurthe.t i vest‘iga*b:.on' y
fu‘rthez: é_:nfbrmab"’ and ‘tmq}:«mo fuxther a,c'c Ke)
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: e ' Incident. Repozt ’ R Page-
CONFIDEN'@‘IAL Off;l.c:Lal record ofithe. L‘ayton Pol:.ce Department.
: Further dissemmat:.on"v rohlblted by. law. .

Detect.we c. Jones
Datve.‘ 04/02/12
ey nc;dent# 12 01466.

':4-

'SUBPLEMENTAD REPORT #12 BN

.on* 04/021/12 p rece:.ved rnformatlon that. ‘rerj. ,hacl once again attempted to have. Thr
Rzley .examingd ‘at’ Primary Children's Madical Center (BPCMC)+- A Child Abuse
"Negleci: Report (CANR) wa$: generated by’ the: .Divxsion of Child-and”Family Service- B

FSY . Th:.s :Lnformation was received by DCFS Cenf:':al Im:ake on: 03/28/12 e

: tha ;CANR :L'c repoti:ed that Ten. had prew.dusly scheduled Lhree appo:.ntments )
.at ‘PCMC and--she was attempting to schedule a fourth. Téri reported that Riley-

. chad yaginal bleed:.r;g the ‘previous rught Puty d.J.,d Tiot..see. anythd.ng jupon . el

T ‘nspectlon nor was’ ,t.he:e.any ‘blood in‘Riigy s uiiderweéar. " Teri. dlso -report&d. -

.concéirns, abqut."oral sex’ as well because .Riley-had non *descr:.pthe smalL -cuts . -7

. '-arouncl her mouth,'.but no dlSclosure of oral ’éx, PP e 3

L4745t peMC that, “afghit And- Tert. dia bk
i ; ‘y}:'}gmg tos)ne ‘about,: thgxe .alleg t’ons. ‘rhis 1nc1dent will® .
in -active ;pend"ng;furt,her lnvest:.gation.. AT AR
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"12/03712
,-_.12 39 ¢

De;;ect:.ve C.- Joneg
- -Date.~ 04/18/12 v
Incident® | 12- 0146
Related Incxden‘b&

e

L

‘I was rev:r.ew.mg the.call s¢creen on my

On 04/15/12 at apprbx:mately 2030 hours,’
laptop computer“and obsarved a sex offense c.all 312—06754) et . 74,1 ‘North 1825
“.East. .

As, I read thz:ougn tj:e qot;es I observed that :l‘er:, was A e.-, cipmp_.,ina.nl. Ieporting .

that whén, Riley .t;etu:med Liom, visitation: x:hat ;n:Lght sh -wasg, showered and had-,

" redness to. her - geﬁi\bal area. . Because I had-an. active" 1nves‘tig‘at3.on I contacted
e Ofﬁcer Hnnle b‘ omputer and. requested that -he contact me. C ‘

) . SRLA L g B .

R:.ley Ang:. Greg.. .nfo,rmed 0fficer -Himls: bj:il;ag'e “Teri. contact.the fl)",av‘i.'s. Cbﬁn"tyv'

K “'(;h1ldren . Juistdde C::ehter (c:rc) the” following: me;r:nmg -a1d - §chedu1e'.fan K :
appo‘:mtment 50 isger ,Kax;e t dithat this proceduse isiwhat has oA
t’h ,".Off e xDCAO)‘*in reg’ard tc Teri P

0n~04/16/12 At ,ép ub:al:ely 0700 hours, 2 z~.~..u ers. rb.port :
- headexr Form'and. summary:of the allegatigns’ agalns*h Greg. ﬁfte:;;-receiving that .
: info:;mation‘ 1. contact the €Jc and left r,hem'a me,ssage inform::ng 'thren( that Terl
houlq_be calling'ft:h" % “aity.dnjuries’i. .

1Aft, er~ leavxng armesgsage- th the. CJC, I contac 'd M::ndy Sneddon; D:LVS.SI.OII of
: Chlld and- Family. Servicesr .‘,(’DCFS) .- Child :Prétactive Servit ':.(c,eso 14'

Veen dssigneéd: £Hes ‘cas icause ‘J’anell was» qut o;E ’ﬁewn that'Xeak

‘that. it “had: been .réé:o v -akt '
7" £hat“wevhad [ in0E/201
.V they didinot’ wantl£orK
Iy aft.er I had spoken x*(ith;

e two »attempf;a
é 3(:0 enssure,s

ehem«that I st:.ll
the_—,v.: n'te Yew:.with Riley,

appon\tment with: '
: y it ~th3,s., point._

c!_id nof: th:.nk i_ .

: After speaklng with 'DCAO,_,I contacted Mindy Sneddou an *:Ln.formed1 her that. 'we
; («mul,d ot be: conduetipg n. interview with:Riley: .'-.m\.regar o ol n‘cident 12-06754.
S told: he,r ‘that my ‘px;ev sas incident waS' s»ill— i rid ey
documented under"l 466 - ‘- i :

Latex that afternoqn

J:eceived a- phone ..ca.’c"l :Crom"karen St;i.l"
-..-" Lnfoxming‘ me. ;ha*t Wi

Teri had-scheduled -an ‘appointment . ’th_ her': and‘i
JC./ i'Karen ‘stated -that:Teri told he
: 1}10'_"_the last t‘.une she had seen R:L]_e
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vooetoutside ds we
* -she did not ex

1*12/03/12
1+12:39

T
H

.t

Tyt

t

~

. .on.04/18/12, :

: Later tha.t day Karen

- ‘her vagina and.f-a\m)., We >

Inc1dent Report . " Pa . E
flclal record of, ‘the Layton P’ol;ce‘;Depa .‘e‘n}tj...‘ IR

‘_'.!!eJ:J~ had adm:.tt:ed- ot her that she was. inspectz.ng R:.le 's vagina when she T
‘xeturned.from, ii‘.sirt tiqn ~with Greg. g.‘e_rl confirmed that: she ;was look:.ng on. ;the
side, of her: .vagina. for signs of redne, 38 Karen stat.ed “that -
»that day. Karen': advlsed ‘me that . LShé, would,get g & copy s
s.-.a.t was- completed. e Lok . L

. EEY

of her repo

\scussed d:h:.s .incident With DC’AO-. £ 5 en:was3: pres.

As:We- tallced’ ahout this 1n¢:xdent 1
information’ Ter_:z_b.ad. rov:.ded to Karen®on the prevzous Monday. was all .-
information Janel'_l‘ ‘nd "I had already known about. Karen informed .us’ of ‘the
information .about he .rash on Riley's genitals and Teri's visik- to, the
Dermatologist” and. (hdt .wds recomménded by’ that Doctér, This information was
also knewn:-from the. onsét. of this :.zwestz.gation. Karen’ stated that she ‘Would
contact Dx.. Checket:ts’an‘d talk with h:.m about h:.s observatloﬁs of Riley when ho
-examined- her rash .

-T “agai g
during tha€. cbnversat;

ntacted me by phone “and adv;sed e
Twith Dr. Checkett:s “by: _’hone., Karen reported - that Dr. C,hecket. g st ,ad“neve:c told

. Téri that. the- ::ash-wa dite -to ~ru.bb1.ng, but may be an irritant.raSh: .He also.

. mentioned that: the_'ra’gh _he saw was on the cheeky fl.eshye part,o he"buttocks and

¢ he had po)cen ‘\-llth Terl abo, 4 ] )
hout ‘the twlatifg:of ‘statenébts: Lol .‘h % A
'd 't:hat ’Ten. dJ.d not have mucb -o*f A e § S‘ to s

=her favor.. " Karen;
: erl that she da i

«m.J,l Tem
s.nc:.dent‘ whgq AR3 Teyia

146 000325

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



. 12/03712
the 12439

; I Laenxrnepqxt :
neco:dqu ‘the . Layton” POllO
i A} ion prohibited by 1a

*Erom offlcar Himle 1hﬂbegdr .td”inéxdéhﬁ@;}

cident. - Officer Himle. advzsed thdt Heé ‘had

of 04/17/12 and~was édvzsed‘by Teri‘that
t- neti ®™

1906754, mudxl’ﬂ
7+ contact with Teri-Smith' on thé. even;nﬁ
her mother had pﬁrchased some sem ).
.-.. Teri reported: gha n‘hey tested Rlleyu
a::yalso tested~Riley pnderwea: ehe had be

OF£i “r Himle that Chey. 2 '
‘because she had. defecated Jmhety: unazxﬁeaz.u Teri- reported thg
:back pos;tlva..:QBE“also xﬁporten tha they ‘tested her son §5Fe
. h > =

During Officer Himle
"the CJC for- an'e

'cause Rlley s hyinen~ . ﬁll A
Karqn s,atgdethat-sh

.%After talking'wlt‘ Greg I calle
call me about ﬁhis : S

Thzs lncident w11l fem in activé;pendlng further investlgat¢o
;Lhis reporL I had’ q ¥ -ihformatian adnd. tiie

;s 'BOR/CAJ
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12/03/12 e
£12:39. . - A i
\ ’CONI‘ DENTIAL-Offlc:.'al

-9£ th 2
£ n~ prol‘llblLed by 1a

, ‘.approx;.mately"'lG 457

Dlnector 01“: the Weber!Morgan,MChﬂ.d:L‘en‘s Justice Center (C'JC’) ’that'-'.l'erx
-+ -had calléd tO“J:eported that her &a\xghter :h&d been sexuallyv abused ‘and: needed. to '
"be interw.ewed A ) FRE

ne,;: tha‘t because hja crlme‘,al;ggg.dli"",

LS County §he‘ paéde’d £0 “go-to the Dav County €JC. A5 he spoke

-.wwlth her he learned that Terits daugliterw Ra.ley, had alz:eady beén"lnterva.ewed-'
he, > :

1o pwice and he agdvised. Ter' ;:ha ; i:.é.'w

, ..-“'After ,earn.u‘rg* o this J.nfm’:mg’c OB,
.' CJC & advis,gd' her of. the sx‘tua@:ion.

'requested t;hat a‘frgm
_dvise: them cf the 3%
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ncxdent: Report~ - N
a:e,cord of 'the Layton Po‘lice Departme t

Detective C -Jones
) "'04/30/12

. on:04/3,0/12 at’ approx:.matély“()ﬁeo urs, I Iecelved:a Child Abuse Neg‘.l.e‘c; .3\_ oL o
- {CANRY - from the Division of "Child: and Famliy Services "(DCFS). In that CANR ;.t e
. indz.cat;ea that Teri Smith Had* taken her ‘child,’ Riley SmJ.th to: the nmerg‘en"y :
LT Room at, Ogden Regional Medxcal,‘Center,.(ORMC) . -

. The CANR stated that Rz.ley had Ljust’ returned fz:o:a ,v:LSitation w1th heJ:- fa
Greg, .and Teri was concerned tlxai. Slie.'was se:;ually abused.
< that” the pelvic area was.réd-but” there ‘is. no indlcatzon that there wa‘
penet 'a’hmn ~but perhaps fondli' R e S

AETY unable to: speak' :Lth Mmd
eguest'ed her agsistance.. y h C ', fal

the  CANR ‘s~ that. had -besf- gengra é‘g ‘tegqa. 2 : g~ (ﬁli |
?‘As ﬂ‘anell- résearched the- CANR»,S she' dv1sed me:: that 1'ncluding her' inves‘;t’igiti'bnn -
“asSwell and Mindy‘s -currentiin : -:J,;xad been a total of eIeven'. T
reﬁetfals ‘to..0CFS from' 11/2013[,'
.o, CA‘NR et unaccepted or ,docume‘nted;,a

-J.mrestlgatiOns. - Janell- e—mau‘l:ed«.thpse CANR's £6vme. 1a€er that day,-

' C&\NR‘.& .will be attachg_c,i to:

el I b 1
“ 2 L ue{;ted sthat .shie . forwarci ch ‘e:y;_ o'r: her repoxts‘.
‘she,);ad,.conducted or had” sc’hed_ul'gd'- th 'Rn.ley». Srsz;t i

'p:). ‘ nd -they -wz.ll e T

000328
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S ¥2/03/12 Lo W ’

et 12139, e T Incident Repozt . S S
N CONFIDENTIAL‘*Ofﬁ.czal “record of . the;Layton- POllCe Departmen
E‘urther d:.s‘semi:na 1on p‘rohiblted by law. 'l-*: %

.,
~.

e C. "Jones
Date' 05!02/12
ncldent# 12 014 66

on”. I:,dis ; Y R
Dav:.s Coimty Attqrney s 0 : f ‘pr:ova.ded thenm with the :.nfor:mat;.on
hat ‘had bean ccllected %n the J.ast two Weeks. “..II advised them that’ I .would be

( wonid- ,,'s_'peaking w:.‘t:h .Greg? & Dandel’ Prage X
me tha,t the_y too would contact ‘ﬁaniél Drage and -talk w:.th h-:.m abgut

; CPS") v “to falk® m.t:h her aibout oBtaining tli' medical récords from Ogden Reyid

ﬁedi,cai Centexr (ORMC). "~ Bs I- spoke. with' Mindy, £hit: day she ddvised me that

Ypoken with her atygrnéy s who' remiested -£hat ‘Riley be eva;.uated,‘by A
lor.at the Utah Cofiity; .Childreémts Justi¢e Center (CJC) .0 1¢ ;l.”nforméd Mmdy'

Riley ‘disctlosad Any: type of ¢ab{zse by hérrfather, T d-:.a .no

e, useful. in court., L. told her:ithat:with all of .the lies:}

. o " ﬁ - - ALY T ' N - .

Y reports in regard: to thi
scuss ‘the. counseli :

"estlon;\alre tq D_CAO
‘mcrdent W I also adv:.s

000329
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12/03/12 ;
12239 o

.

Detectlve C Jones
T Date: 06/05/12 c
1001dent# 12 01465

'SDPPLMENTAL REPORT #18 o

PR ¢

e On'66/05/ 2 at.'pproxlmately OBOO«houxs :
e ‘statement from the Davzs County’ Atﬁbrney s_Offlce (DCAO) ‘in- regard to thls AT,

- 1nc1dent LT

.

A ."Tn ‘tha t..i-}ta

ten{ent DeAQ’ -stated tha;ti

" 'évidentiary. concérns, ‘The alleged""'tim n'this incident did nat’ dlsclose ady
o f type of abpse durlng the, forensic ‘int erv1ew -5r the medical examznatlon and there

was—no-otheruev1dence collected tbat would support the allegatlons.“~

' a statement Wil be attache&.to“thls report.
-closed Wlth an exceptional clearan ﬂgf-prosecutzon declmned
thls report T had no further 1nfo:mat'on and took" no-ﬁurther acbiOh."

000330
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.offenég(sﬁ

. 04/20/12% - I¥o, descrxgtlon]
09724712,

. 04/16/12 - ..
104/15/12°

12/03/12 . ) N . 125
14:14 InC1dent Report : Pzge: 1
CONFIDENTIAL-OFflcial record of the Layton Police Department ’
Further dissemlnatlon prohibited by law. .

InCLdent Number. 12~ 06754 L ) ;. A . n'f'“--i
‘Addr: 2741 § 1825 & . '_ Y ‘Area:l4- 14 Tt 0T
City: ELAY?ON S St ur, Zip . 84021 “Contact: smith, te?r}.~;j2;

s . ¢t

: ﬁ' . SEXUAL ABUSB os A CHILD 7*;}ﬁi .
Respondlng Offlcers- BIMLE D - 131 .

Rspnsbl '0fficer: HIMLE,D. .‘: Agency. LPD
Last RadLog RAEL L AN b **/** el
Clearance. CLOSED : Y

Dispésition:’. EXCEPTION/PROSEGUTION DECLI

When Repo:ted.» 203 07 38,04/15/12

Occurrd: between.‘ zo«ns‘:jjq“"
. and° ZD 05*

INvoLVEMENES:

Date J,-~, Descrlptlon

[No descrigbidn!

04/16/12,5,
04/16/12 5

04/16/12. .

000332
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12/03/12 . 125
14:14 . Incident Repart Page: 2
CONFIDENTIAL-Official record of the Layton Police Department.

Further dissemination prohibited by law.

Incident Summary
Sexual abuse of a child

Teri Smith ) reported her daughter, Riley Smith . -y =4, came home
after a visit with her father, -Gregory Smith { with a -swallen wvaginal

.area¢ :‘Teri-described the area -as-pink-on the outside and red on thé inside.

Teri stated Riley told her that- Riley's mouth hurt because Gregory puts ‘his
fingers inside her mouth. ‘Teri stated there was no observe injuries in the
mouth at this time. Terl stated Riley would not tell her about eitherthe .
redness in her vaginal aréa or ‘the incident with her mouth hurting. I contacted
Karen Stillings, with CJC, to inform her of the case. Karen statéd based on the
information I gave her and the -past cases with Riley belng unfounded ‘at .this
time, to have Riley comé in on 04/16/12 for an examlnatlon. I will: forWard Ahis
case to detectives for actlon.‘ ‘This case will remain active. I tock no further
action. EOR//DDH C . -

OFFICER: D HIMLE Y
INCIDENT: 12-06754 . .
DATE : 04/15/12 . o

&

NARRATIVE REPORT - *;inﬁ.' : . - e
On 04/15/12 at approxlmately 2040 hours, I attempted contact with- Ter1 Sm1th

(" by phone in regards to a sexual offense case agaxnst her -
daughter, Riley Smith , who was assaulted by her father,-Gregory
Smith ! 3b 11/22/75). L ‘ . g . . .

Teri did not answer the’ phone and I left a message for her to call the police
department back. I left the. case open due to the:nature of the call i

At approximately 2103 houra, I contacted Teri by -phone after she called Dispatch
stating she was now avallable.,.

M

Prior to calllng Teri aga;n, i & contacted Detective Jones, who stated,he had
multiple ‘cases with Teri.and Riley, and.as of now.all have been Jinfounded
because of lack of ev;dence. Detective Jones stated if it was a. medical .
emergency to have Teri take:Riley to the emergency room. Detsactive .Jones stated
if it was not an emergency,-to- ‘have Teri set up an appointment WLth Karen
Stilling at the CJcC center.. . . :

el
<y T -

I asked-Teri to explain what had occurred Texri stated her daujhtek;'klley,.and

.son, Ryan Smith { 1 }» bhad come home from a visit from-their father's
“house, Gregory, on today's date.' Teri stated their visit was-.from Frlday, Aprll
.13th, at -approximately 1700 :houis, to today’s date at-1900 hours.

RN

Tari gstated she noticed Rlley‘s hair was'wet and ‘asked Riley 'if shé:-had taken a
shower. Teri stated béfore Riley could answer; Larry Smith (
théir -grandfather, stated the klds were- out51de play1ng and got dlrty .80 Riley

‘took .a shower.

 Teri stated she noticed her two-year—old son did not take a shower and he

usually plays in the dlrt ﬂ'~ . . ’i.__ e
Terl stated after Larry had left, Riley stated she was not playlng outsxde

154 000333
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"12/03/12 ] ) . ) . - T 125
14:14 - Incident’ Report . . Page‘ 3
.*CONFIDENTIAL-Official record of the Layton' Police Department.

- Further dlssemxnatn.on prohlblted by law.
A and her_ dad gave her a shower. “Teri stated because of other :mcn.dents .that have
. been xegorted prior, Gregory'-s mother usually gives the kids shower.s and Gregory
-‘does ‘no .. .’. L. . ', . z'ag '.", .

. ., - h
‘,-;_' . .;_.,. - . ~-..

‘Ll‘exl stated Rlley told her thar. her mouth hm:t. :l‘er:. stated when phe _*asked
< Rileyl hy her mouth. hurt,. T{.Lley told her. while Gregory -@nd her were: "..b_ y
dadlpu;l: his fingers in h,e*r mo“uth Tern. stated she cIJ.d not observe ahy:’e v;.ous

- infuries at ‘this time - v

RN

2 '1"er~1,:- ta. ed she then .also looked at RJ.ley!s vag.xn‘al area to see. if,she‘ cénﬂ:‘d:~§'ee 3
anytlu.ng because of the fac "_-that she -had come: ‘higme .after taking ajshowér. 2and :
.‘the_ ‘prigk: inc;dean. Teri: stated that  sha’ obaerved t.he outs:.de to be,swollen ,
: Spin Teri stated the n‘,'s:.de«was ‘red . . “ .

'cratch son her rig‘ht hj.p. Teri stated Rlley tog.d
.happened.._ Ter:. stated she obServed a bmﬁ.se‘:\on -~

Lacs r{
sije »does not -know how

,he
E y '~s left tup

ie

2 3 : i shere 2 whn_‘l,ee )'iavmg her f:.nger 53 he
sjl:éted .when she asked‘haw @he Imbtzs she ¥

.
v

1‘.5: ‘conta _t:ed Karen Stllling at,approximately 2211

“ . the’ 3.nfox:mation. Karen- s.tated, ‘based?on previqus ‘encounters thh 'L'e:i and
e leeyJ fshe ‘felt comfortable “h&ving ;n.appozntment.on ‘tomorrow's. date of 04 /16‘/12-
; PLox s o r Blley o gome’ dn. 'Karen stated.Teri: shdu}.d call.
JC,; “who :was~Tanya '-'and gave me’ the’ umber Q *glve

-+ contacted DCFs-aﬁd'talked-to Stephanie'atﬂapproximately 2230 ha,
§{av;e ‘thgm all ‘the . 1nfoma‘f:.10n - o5 hagrié, stated’ she will Justddd 3
£He; old; aseé that ‘dppears: . 'fspen,..\an.d. 1f; ot  they: w;li

Kt %

s —-*A.' .‘-this time ' I dn hot have‘the ‘casé m.xmber for eJ.tﬁer. the

3 forward this case~,,over Ld de

‘17.. . L

o EOR/DDH L ', ' ;‘ 2 -.' ‘.,."v"' .
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W 12/03/12. - L AP : 125
14:14 - . . Incident Report . ' Page: 4
R " CONFIDENTIAL-Official record of the Layton Police Department. . "
T U Further dissemination .prgohiBited by law. - . . ,
. N/GEzET 12 ' : '
o)
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+

.
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» o
i 2,
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12/03/12 - o . 125

.-14:14 : Incident Report i " Page: 7
. CONPIDENTIAL 0ff1c1al record of the Layton Pol:.ce Department
’ Further dlssemlnatLOn prohibited by law. AP .

. Detective C. Jonefég
«Date pdas/18/12." -
Inc;denti}- 12-06754

'On 04/15/12 at - appnb;zlntately 2030 hours, I was rev:.em.ng {';he a‘lZL screen on my
: laptop computer “apd <ob rvacba sex offense 1c.:alll. (12 06754) ats 2.74 Nerz:h 1825.
East. I recognlzed th ' .

‘.gs}.I observed tl\ait Teri was:: the« compIRi' or n‘b ,J.;gporta,ng
d‘and had -

edj‘f;r e visitatiOn that nlght s‘he was ‘shojuere;
R 93".3: ;

»I spoke with Office CHE
- Rn.léy and Greg. ; c

€).: the followmg mporning .and-seéht i S gy
] I_stated that this: proceduxﬁe i
¢ iDapis; Counﬁy Aftorneyits. Office’ (B_AO) i,
1SevAnVElving Rileys . T alsa. ‘reque o

~‘J?er::l. %nd refer tbe incn.dant to me ‘ﬁbl:\

.' Y
:g"'oz:t:l.ng' more . ex’a
bas:.c informat:wn- i

iuggr‘i,‘es
! ;‘*th’e CGC, I contacted Mindy ‘8 edden
Shike Lig “(BCFSY.; +Child "Protective. Service  {CES]"
been assigned the case egduse: Ja.n.ell was ‘ont-of town - t:hat“’weg £
2 that it had been ‘técommended” that. we-not. anterview Rilegy: after;‘(;he two- attempts
rt;hat me had ‘in 01720172 Tiitold’ ,M:.ndy ‘that 1. would confirm Wit -Pcaee.tﬁ'en§§ure .
:-they d:.d not: wanty "Ril-e.y : igwed,:. -1 told ner Xhats a 3o

ith DCAO and'adv;.sed them o:c ,i;he» ewési::ailegat;.om
I‘I told DCRO; that. .Teri was: ad.vlsgd ol ac“ nleé s .
an gxauunatxon. I also- adV:.sgd thém—,. £
: g ~asgoadidea 'for us; tq;conduct'anothe Sntexdview
because I had: conc:érn'.s hat. §h§nmay have beerr coach. 'what
".Dcao stated thas,.-...t'h_e ed and not Lo :Lnterva.ew Riley.

:fkﬁte:: speak;ng RE, ., contacted.‘hfindy Sneddon ¥ -3 47 3
wouidunot be conducp,i.;xg" Cinterview: Wlth -“Rildy *in :egard 4o

“I ctold her ‘that. my previous d.nc:.deﬁt was st:.ll active. and-everyth

fvad:: -'phone call Irom Karen.Still‘ing

J.nformmg me that Tt
wlt.h 'I‘er:. at the CJC'.

the last Ls.me she had seen RJ.ley. 7 she alao told me that

. 159 000338
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Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

nd.advz.sed h:.m ‘of” my curx:en't a.nVes‘E:.gat:.oh :anolv:.ng -
d Oﬁ:':.cer Himle:to>hdve Texi cbntaqt ‘.&he :‘Daius County, .-

, .t £hi
ad, scheduled an’ appointment withiher:and, she"had spoken ;
~Karen.statéd that Teri told her:of. somé nconcertunb “things -
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12/03/12 - . _ o _' " - 125
.., 14:14 Inc:.dent Report - Page-'- .8
: CONFIDENTIAL-Off1c1a1 record-o6f- the Layton Palice Depart;ment. =

E‘urther dissemlnation prohlblted by law. )
Ter:L had admitted to her that she was - J.nspecting Riley's vag:.na when she e
"returned from visxtatmri with Greg. ' Téri.confirmed that .she'was. Lookxng on’ the .
o,utSJ.de -as_well as, .Lnsz.de, ‘of her. vag:ma ‘for ‘signs of redness. ~“Karen stated: ;that .

1‘ he . did not exam Rn_ley\that: day. ‘Karen. advised me that she wonld -get me a“cop.y-

ov.rded to Karen, om ::he prev:mus Monday tga
1 had: enl,ready I;nqwn About:. Karen Snformed
,dformat:.on about the “rash on Rlley .-g ge,m.‘tals and Terit‘s v:l.sin xS ;
‘Dermatologist and -what was recommendeq by that ‘Doctor. . Thigh infarﬁ\a ;an .was.,;:
;. »algo known from sthe” QnsSBL of’ thi’s inves,t: igatron. Karen sta’t:éd Lhts sh

: contact Dr. Checicetts'a )

< mtacted: me by phone and adv:.sed me. thats
.Wlfh Dr. .Checketts by PhonNé: - vKaren, réported that Dr. Checketys
‘Teri that the rash: was,"si&euto rubbinéx,,“but .may'-be an irratéﬁt *rasti*'
entioned that the ,nash"he saw vas on‘ the:_'cheeky fleshy partéofnt

well. and confront'
hér- Favor. Karea

ar 1l 0/ as

shoudd: e_va.luate all of’ thé ¥ nmata.— }: 0 2
yif it would be’ Xn: “ebeﬁt'in erest
éri's care. CPS. hta’t:e’d. hey.

’J;v;mes - (CPS) ‘
his“incideht: ax_;d, SE
£ t.he ch;tldren t:o-. av *}:hémeiremoved’ ﬁr

' R etiirn- from.ivi s
nfermation thatiwas.! opbai'ngd by: Off_:u:.erx.ﬂimle will be comh:u}-e -’(«ri'th‘:t:l}i =K
incident. At thetim g

me, Q£5 thls"i'epoxttal Yad no . further J.nfox:maf:i'on*“ I
fqrther actlon..' R waE . ¥
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L14:14 1nc1dent Report ' © Page: M- TR

CONFIDENTIAL-Official recoxrd of the Layton Police- Department - o

T ‘Further disseminafion. prohibited by law. e

~: Detective C. Jones

Date: 06/05/12
1nc;dent# 12- 06754

'Both thls 4nc1de Lﬁahd 1ncident# 12 0L466 ME ;
~prosecutlon by the Davrs County.. Attotney!spoff;ce. Ihat.mnfbrmatlon~wasm
‘documented undet’ lncmdent# 12&01466‘

PSR )

foe o

L SO B NOS

T

Latt
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12/03/12 : R . . 125
14314 . Incident Report . - : Page: 5
CONFIDENTIAL—Offlc:Lal record of the' Layton Pol:..ce Department.

Further dissemination pro}ublted by law. .

OFEICER: Himle ATE: 04/17/2012 Ce e
mcmsm' NUMBER: 12 06754 . o o S

On 04/17/12, aL app:ox:.mately 1743 hou;:s,. I ccnta ted Ter:. Sm.xth (09/19/‘77), by
phon‘e by her request'a.nlregards towa: follow‘up on tln.s case.- At S e b e -

" freri fstated her' mother*:had bought . her.. some’ se;ﬂen tast k:.ts frbm ornllne for her
..... Lt “’tes‘i: ‘her-. dau,ghter,, RILey smith, clothés:i, Tert: ‘4tatedishe” ‘tested-Riey'!s -

: pants “that’ she was’ wear:.ng “whén she returned. home in that had ' ‘a.white Substance’
onbchems~ *-Ter:. state :the test came back nega‘tivé‘ for‘semen 'ot} the wh:.te

\ Q

-si;at:e -.'.-she deca.ded to test Rlley g. feCa matEer: t y ecause s'ixg Jhad. .
degrwear: " Texl stated when she tested the* fecal matter,_the

54 e ki what kingi.of test 'she ‘was. using; AEEETapated ‘the '-.. 2
Galli 'Chéck Méte"" d e v m gHt . it.fo m T ANe. L N
STeri asked ~1f of‘fi'ers,,could use thls test as e,v}}deﬁc'e aga:.nst her ex’ husband

, .'who.rshe thlnks is. 'abussfng Riley.. .I informed‘-‘:he- AFuoitd: cal’l her back so I
S ,.could 'ind out the _rocedure for this. typ:'r 1 : .

,_-

,'Karerl StJ.ll:Lng at the
; was done ‘Beécause’Karen
“evidence of a sexual

ess.\.:‘j_-:'c .o

-~ Xasked: ‘.I‘eri if shé. “£ook: Riley to have an. examlna I
GaC, > Teri ‘stated .shes ,{Ld take Riley but'né: e.fxaminat '
s*c‘ated. s:.nce Riley. '3 'h eh,waa 3t111 :mtaci:',.’ ¢ &

f;pérget.ration becdusg Rlley s anal..j
X .;heﬁ-the‘re_ Ls: 0o Way Yo Prove anal

ore;. .
.cregula‘,r .bowel movement andit h al «area. w.:.ll ..heal uith;m
h - : .

. empted ,Q what:

not‘ answer:the-phoné qappxoxlmately 1850 honrs-, Tei-:.;:cdg‘ha"c‘t:éd ‘me ‘back" by
' : infoxmed: h&r "thit :officers could-hot, cqllect the iecal ‘matter.but I
wouId write a: supplemental -.report i:o th:.:i-: 2

de tect.iv

I \vu:oté an ~e'-'ma‘i'1"-to Detect.ive Walton, Detect:.ve ~Jones; and sgt Davis informing

them. 6f what Teri. was- reporta.ng This 1n£ofmat-1.on w:.li. be referred to " , TR

detectxves ‘since. Lh:.s is an‘active casé.. .00 . TiThTRow

. RS o R
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